
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  

East Area Planning Sub-Committee 
 
To: Councillors Hyman (Chair), Cregan (Vice-Chair), 

Douglas, Firth, Funnell, King, Moore, Orrell, Taylor and 
Wiseman 
 

Date: Thursday, 15 April 2010 
 

Time: 2.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
Members are advised to note that there will be no Site Visits for 
this meeting. 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 

2. Exclusion of Press and Public    
 To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting 

during consideration of Annexes 1 and 2 to agenda item 6 on the 
grounds that this item contains information which is classed as 
exempt under Paragraph 6 of Schedule 12A to Section 100A of 
the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to information) (Variation) Order 2006. 
 

3. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 10) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-

Committee held on 11 March 2010. 
 



 
 
4. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Sub-Committee’s remit can do so. Anyone 
who wishes to register or requires further information is 
requested to contact the Democracy Officer on the contact 
details listed at the foot of this agenda. The deadline for 
registering is Wednesday 14 April 2010 at 5.00 pm. 
 

5. Plans List    
 To determine the following planning applications related to the 

East Area. 
 

a) Spring Hill Farm, Skelton, York. YO30 1XT   (Pages 11 - 23) 

 It is proposed to demolish an existing single-storey outbuilding 
associated with Spring Hill House and erect in the approximate 
location a 5 bedroom two-storey dwelling with integral double 
garage. The application is brought to committee at the request of 
a Local Member as it is a submission of a previously refused 
application and is adjacent to Skelton Conservation Area. 
[Skelton, Rawcliffe, Clifton Without] 
 

b) Wheldrake School C of E Primary School, 
North Lane, Wheldrake, York. YO19 6BB   

(Pages 24 - 31) 

 This application is a re- submission and relates to the erection of 
a single storey rear extension to create an independent nursery. 
The existing car park would be slightly altered and resited two 
metres further to the north, but would retain all of the existing 12 
parking spaces.  The previous application was withdrawn in 
November of last year (Ref: 09/01751/FUL).[Wheldrake] 
 

c) 88 Kerver Lane, Dunnington, York. YO19 
5SH   

(Pages 32 - 35) 

 This application seeks planning permission for a single storey 
pitched roof rear extension, on a detached property at 88 Kerver 
Lane, Dunnington. [Derwent] 
 



 
 
d) 53 Main Street, Wheldrake, York. YO19 6AB   (Pages 36 - 40) 

 This is a listed building application to replace two existing 
windows at rear ground floor level of the property with new 
window and French door arrangement at 53 Main Street, 
Wheldrake. [Wheldrake] 

6. Enforcement Cases-Update   (Pages 41 - 131) 
 The purpose of this report is to provide Members with a 

continuing quarterly update on the number of enforcement cases 
currently outstanding for the area covered by this Sub-
Committee.   
 

7. Appeals Performance and Decision 
Summaries   

(Pages 132 - 149) 

 This report (presented to both Sub Committees and Main 
Planning Committee) informs Members of the Council’s 
performance in relation to appeals determined by the Planning 
Inspectorate in the 4-month period up to 31st March 2010, and 
provides a summary of the salient points from appeals 
determined in that period. A list of outstanding appeals as at 31st 
March 2010 is also included. 
 

8. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the  

Local Government Act 1972 
 

9.     
 Democracy Officer: 

 
 
Name- Judith Cumming 
Telephone – 01904 551078 
E-mail- judith.cumming@york.gov.uk 
 
 

 



 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting  

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

Contact details set out above. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (40 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The 
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will 
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING EAST AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE 11 MARCH 2010 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS HYMAN (CHAIR), DOUGLAS, 
FIRTH, FUNNELL, MOORE, ORRELL, TAYLOR, 
WISEMAN AND PIERCE (SUBSTITUTE) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS CREGAN AND KING 

 
INSPECTION OF SITES 

 
Site 
  

Attended by Reason for Visit 

52 School Lane, Fulford, 
York. YO10 4LS 
 

Cllrs. Hyman, Moore, 
Douglas and Wiseman. 

To familiarise Members 
with the site. 

Store to the Rear of 69 
Fourth Avenue, York. 
YO31 0UA 
 

Cllrs Hyman, Moore, 
Douglas and Wiseman. 

To familiarise Members 
with the site. 

49 Muncastergate, York. 
YO21 9JX 
 

Cllrs Hyman, Moore, 
Douglas, Firth, Orrell and 
Wiseman. 
 

To familiarise Members 
with the site. 

5 and 6 Northfields, 
Strensall, York. YO32 5XN 
 

Cllrs Hyman, Moore, 
Douglas, Firth, Orrell and 
Wiseman. 

To familiarise Members 
with the site. 

 

 
50. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
Members were asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they 
had in the business on the agenda. None were declared. 
 
 

51. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee 

held on 11 February 2010, be signed as a correct 
record by the Chair. 

 
 

52. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak under the 
Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

53. PLANS LIST  
 

Agenda Item 3Page 3



 
53a 52 School Lane, Fulford, York YO10 4LS  

 
Members considered an application for the erection of a two-storey 
extension to rear of the property at 52 School Lane, Fulford. Several 
amendments had been made since the application was originally 
submitted. 
 
They were updated that there had been a further letter of objection to the 
application received from a resident of 69 Main Street, Fulford. The letter 
expressed concern that the proposed extension to the property at 52 
School Lane would shorten the distance to the back of his property and 
would result in a loss of privacy. 
 
Councillor Aspden as Ward Councillor had made representations to 
Officers. He stated that he supported the Officer’s recommendation for 
refusal, but sought further clarification. In particular, he wished to draw 
attention to the loss of the burgage plot resulting from the development. 
 
Councillor Moore sought clarification from Officers of whether the proposed 
car port to the rear of the extension as highlighted in paragraph 4.12 had 
been deleted. They responded that the applicant had deleted this element 
of the proposal. 
 
Representations in opposition were heard from a neighbour, Mr Young, 
who was representing other neighbours adjacent to the property. He 
circulated additional diagrams and photographs to illustrate the impact of 
the proposal. He also declared to the Committee that he had recently 
become a Parish Councillor but that this was three months after the 
application had been submitted. His reasons for opposing the application 
was that the property would be increased by 3.5 times of the original size 
and that only 25% of the amenity space would remain.  
 
Further representations in opposition were heard from a Representative of 
Fulford Parish Council, Mrs De Vries. She stated that the Parish Council 
welcomed the Officer’s recommendation to refuse the application due to 
the harm it would cause to the Conservation Area. She said that the Parish 
Council was opposed to the truncation of the burgage plot, resulting from 
the extension of the existing granny annex to a two storey dwelling. She 
finally stated that the design of the proposed dwelling was inappropriate 
and would have a detrimental effect on the street scene and appearance of 
the conservation area.  
 
Representations in support of the application were also heard from the 
applicants agent, Mr Chapman, who stated that in essence the burgage 
plot would be retained due to the elongated nature of the extension. He 
added that he respected that the Officer’s recommendation was particularly 
difficult as it only made reference to the tight manoeuvring space. Further 
to this he said  that the comments from the Highways department towards 
the application were not negative. 
 
Councillor Pierce moved approval because he felt that the application 
would capture, recreate and underline the burgage plot and conservation 

Page 4



area.  He added that the remodelling of the building had been successful 
and urged the Committee to review the recommendation of refusal. He 
finally added that he did not consider that the proposal was not for a 
extension, but for the replacement of a smaller dwelling with a larger one. 
He asked for clarification from the Officers as to how the applicant 
described the proposal. 
 
Officers responded that the applicant had described it as an extension. 
 
Councillor Moore disagreed with Councillor Pierce and moved the Officer’s 
recommendation refusal. His reasons for refusal were that; there was no 
amenity space for the existing building, the proposed extension would not 
appear to be subservient to the other building and that if the application 
were approved that the property would not enhance the conservation area. 
He also added that there was a conflict between vehicle and pedestrian 
access which had not been addressed by the application. 
 
Councillor Firth seconded Councillor Moore’s call for refusal. 
 
Councillor Taylor highlighted that the impact on the conservation area by 
the proposed building should not be overlooked. This was because it was 
one of the few locations in the local area in which the original burgage 
plots are still visible.  
 
Councillor Hyman added that the proposal would conflict with Council 
guidance on extensions. 
 
Members then asked about the path adjacent to the property and 
specifically if it was a Public Right of Way. 
 
Mrs De Vries said that the path was not a Public Right of Way and that the 
path that was named as such was nowhere near the property in question. 
 
Mr Chapman responded that the previous owners of 52 School Lane had 
created the path. They originally had situated it to the left of 63 Main Street 
and widened it out to include usage by residents at 50 School Lane. This 
path was only intended to be for residents of these properties and not as a 
Public Right of Way. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the application be refused. 
 
REASON:  (i)  The proposed extension would result in a significant 

increase in the size of the existing dwelling, however, 
the external amenity space to serve the extended 
property is extremely limited and contains no provision 
for cycle storage. In addition the shared space for 
vehicle manoeuvring is unduly tight. It is considered 
that this would create a poor living environment for the 
occupiers of 52 School Lane and have the potential to 
cause conflict with the occupants of 65 Main Street. It 
is considered therefore, that the proposed extension 
conflicts with policy GP1(criterion g) and H7 (criterion 
g) and appendix E of the City of York Draft Local 

Page 5



Plan(fourth set of changes) approved April 2005 and 
advice contained within paragraph 1.23 of the City of 
York Council’s Guide to extensions and alterations to 
private dwellings March 2001. 

 
                  (ii) The proposal would, by reason of its massing, scale, 

design and external appearance, result in an 
incongruous form of development that would be out of 
scale and character with the area. It is considered that 
this proposed development would seriously detract 
from the quality of traditional building pattern which is 
enjoyed at this location within Fulford Conservation 
Area. The proposal is, therefore, considered to conflict 
with Central Government advice contained within 
Planning policy Guidance Note 15 (“Planning and the 
Historic Environment”) and Policies GP1, GP10 and 
HE2 of the City of York Draft Local Plan. 

 
(iii) The proposal would involve the shared use of the 

driveway that serves both the proposed dwelling and 
the existing dwelling at 52 School Lane. This driveway 
runs alongside the side elevation of the proposed 
dwelling in close proximity to ground floor windows 
and the main entrance door. As a result, there would 
be potential for unacceptable levels of noise and 
disturbance, together with pedestrian/vehicular 
conflict, to the detriment of the residential amenity of 
the future occupiers of the proposed dwelling. The 
proposal would, therefore, conflict with Policy GP1 
(criterion i) of the City of York Draft Local Plan, and the 
objectives of Central Government advice contained 
within Planning Policy Statement 1 (“Delivering 
Sustainable Development”) and Planning policy 
Statement 3 (“Housing”) which seek to deliver a high 
quality residential environment.  

 
 

53b Store to the Rear Of 69 Fourth Avenue, York YO31 0UA  
 
Members considered an application for the erection of 2 dwellings following 
the demolition of existing outbuildings at the site to the rear of 69/71/73 
Fourth Avenue. This was called in to the Committee by Councillor  
 
Officers updated Members informing them that Councillor Potter as Ward 
Member had sent an email supporting the Officer’s recommendation due to 
the detrimental effect on the surrounding properties. 
 
The Agent for the applicant’s Architect, Mr Dykes, commented to Members 
that the views from the windows of the adjacent properties is not ideal but 
that residents would rather have a view of new houses than an unattractive 
building and untidy rear yard. He stated that although there was a 
restricted amenity space, only 11 out of 15 residents on Fourth Avenue use 

Page 6



their entrance doors. He added that they only use the rear of their 
properties to empty their recycling bins. 
 
Mr Gildener, a local resident, spoke in support of the application. He told 
Members that he thought that this was an imaginative scheme and that 
there would only be a marginal increase in height to include the space of 
the roof.  He also suggested that if the application was approved that it 
would improve the surrounding area which was in need of an uplift. He 
finally stated that he thought that the city would benefit from two more units 
for local residents not students. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the application be refused. 

 
REASON:       (i) It is considered that the new dwellings, by virtue of 

their massing, siting and proximity to windows on the 
rear elevation of existing dwelling units within 69/71/73 
Fourth Avenue, will result in unacceptable loss of light 
and dominance which will be detrimental to the living 
conditions of the occupiers of the existing dwelling 
units. This is considered to be contrary to national 
planning advice contained within Planning Policy 
Statement 1 “Delivering Sustainable Development” 
and Policy GP1 of the City of York Draft Local Plan.  

 
                       (ii) The rear yard of 69/71/73 Fourth Avenue provides the 

outdoor amenity and servicing space for 15 flats, and 
the introduction of two further dwelling units would not 
diminish this need. It is considered that the comings 
and goings within the service yard area and the 
location of the site on the front of a service road, which 
also serves the rear of the shops, and properties 
within the area, will be detrimental to the living 
conditions of future occupiers of the site. This contrary 
to advice on design set out in paragraphs 33 to 39 of 
Planning Policy Statement 1 ‘Delivering Sustainable 
Development’ and Policy GP1 of the City of York Local 
Draft Plan. 

 
 

53c 49 Muncastergate, York YO31 9JX  
 
Members considered an application for a two storey side extension to the 
property. This application was brought to the Committee at the request of 
the local Ward Member. 
 
Officers updated Members by saying that they had received an additional 
letter from a resident stating that the area is worthy of conservation area 
status. They informed Members that there were a variety of styles of 
properties on the street. 
 
Representations in objection were heard from a neighbour, Mr Ravenhall. 
He  argued that the application was not in keeping with the style of the 
other properties on the street. He added that the featureless wall that was 

Page 7



within the proposal for number 49 would restrict light in to the kitchen and 
landing area of the property. 
 
Members asked Officers if they were content that the proposal would not 
have a detrimental effect on the lighting. 
 
Officers replied that the proposal would have an impact but that this would 
be relatively minor and in their view acceptable. 
 
Members commented that there were not strong grounds to oppose the 
Officer’s recommendation. They added that they could understand the 
points presented by the objectors but that the impact of the light lost from 
the wall proposed at number 49 would be minimal. Additionally they noted 
that because Muncastergate was not in a conservation area, that the 
grounds for refusal on the grounds of design and appearance would be 
tenuous. Finally they commented on how they thought the extension had 
been designed to fit in with the surrounding area and that there was an 
existing garage in the vicinity which was far wider than the one proposed.  
 
RESOLVED:  That the application be approved subject to the 
conditions    listed in the report. 
 
REASON: In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the 

proposal, subject to the conditions listed above, would 
not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged 
importance, with particular reference to the impact on 
the streetscene and the amenity and living conditions 
of adjacent occupiers. As such the proposal complies 
with Policies H7 and GP1 of the City of York 
Development Control Local Plan and the Council’s 
‘Guide to Extensions and Alterations to Private 
Dwelling Houses’ supplementary Planning Guidance. 

 
 

53d 5 and 6 Northfields, Strensall, York YO32 5XN  
 
Members considered an application for the erection of three terraced 
properties to the rear of 5 and 6 Northfields. 
 
Officers outlined to Members the history of applications on the site. They 
added that they had received a further five letters of objections since the 
report had been published. The letters highlighted that: 
 

• The threatening tone of letters received from the applicants agent 
was not appreciated. 

• The applicant admits that the properties will be family homes and 
not starter homes as previously described. 

• That the car parking provision conflicts with the Council’s policy on 
Housing and Government advice on the maximum amount of 
parking space with cycle parking. 

• The proposals for the planting of additional vegetation are a red 
herring and that the current design of parking is dangerous. 

Page 8



 
Members asked Officers to clarify the dimensions of the property and if this 
had changed from the previous applications. 
 
Officers replied that the property which had a footprint of 16.5 metres x 8.5 
metres had not changed from the original application. 
 
Members highlighted that the one of the previous grounds for refusal was 
due to the proposed amount of hard standing. They questioned whether it 
was not better to alter the wording of the relevant condition to incorporate a 
porous surface. They also asked whether the changes to the General 
Permitted Development Order in 2008 included the regulation that areas of 
hardstanding that are less than 5 square metres in area could be 
constructed with a non permeable surface without planning permission.  
 
Representations were received from a local resident, Mr Brown, in 
objection to the application. He stated his request for refusal was due to 
several reasons which were; 
 

• That there had been a misrepresentation of the property, in that 
with each application the property had changed the number of 
bedrooms. 

• That along with an increase in bedrooms, there had also been a 
decrease in the amount of parking spaces afforded to the 
property. 

• The overflow car parking would block access into Netherwoods. 
• The previous Officers report had said that the application would 
have a detrimental effect on the street scene. 

 
Further Representations were received from Strensall with Towthorpe 
Parish Council in objection to the application. The representative from the 
Parish Council stated that they were opposed due to the original 
application being used by the applicants to show that the current proposals 
were an improvement. He also highlighted the problems with parking that 
the proposal would create and stated that there was little imagination in the 
consideration of hedges in the application. 
 
Further representations were heard from a local resident, Mr Chambers, in 
objection to the application. He said that although two of the rooms in the 
property were deemed to have been used as “work from home spaces” in 
the Officers report, that they would inevitably be used as additional 
bedrooms. He added that out of the 12 residents in neighbouring 
Netherwoods, 9 had written and registered objections with the Planning 
Officers. One resident from Northfields had also registered an objection. 
 
Councillor Kirk spoke as the Ward Member and said that she agreed with 
the comments received from the neighbours in relation to an increase in 
bedrooms and decrease in the parking space around the property. She 
finally added that she felt that the application would be detrimental to the 
area as it failed to respect the existing character of Netherwoods. 
 

Page 9



Officers informed Members that the appearance of proposed property 
would be unchanged, and that the only change would be that it would 
consist of three units rather than one as originally approved. 
 
Members added that the fact that parking standards are referred to as 
maximum figures had restricted any objections on the grounds of lack of 
car parking. 
 
Officers advised Members that they should be minded to refuse the 
application, the reasons for refusal should be a combination of the 
previous reasons for refusal and the appeal decision in relation to the 
previous application. It was agreed that the exact wording of the reasons 
would be agreed between the Chair, Vice Chair and Area Team Leader.  
 
RESOLVED:  That the application be refused. 
 
REASON: It is considered that the proposal would constitute an 

over - intensive form of development occupying almost 
the full frontage of the site, necessitating car parking 
being located to the front of the dwellings, resulting in 
a harsh and incongruous street frontage relative to the 
remainder of the street. It is considered that the 
quantity and quality of the landscaping interspersed 
with areas of hardsurfacing would fail to respect the 
character, appearance and visual distinctiveness of 
the area, which to a significant extent is defined by the 
quality of the landscaped setting of the dwellings. As a 
consequence, the proposed development is not 
considered to be appropriate to the character or 
appearance of the area and is, therefore, contrary to 
Central Government advice contained within Planning 
Policy Statement 1: "Delivering Sustainable 
Development", Planning Policy Statement 3 "Housing" 
and policies H4a, GP1 and GP10 of the City of York 
Draft Local Plan (Incorporating the Fourth Set of 
Changes) (2005). 

 
 
 
 
 
K HYMAN, Chair 
[The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 3.40 pm]. 

Page 10



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No: 5a 
Page 1 of 12 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Committee: East Area Ward: Skelton, Rawcliffe, Clifton 

Without 
Date: 15 April 2010 Parish: Skelton Parish Council 
 
 
 
Reference: 09/01965/FUL 
Application at: Spring Hill Farm, Skelton York YO30 1XT 
For: Erection of 1no two storey dwelling with integral garage to 

include upgrading of existing private drive following demolition of 
outbuilding (resubmission) 

By: Hogg Builders (York) Ltd 
Application Type: Full Application 
Target Date: 29 December 2009 
Recommendation: Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 It is proposed to demolish an existing single-storey outbuilding associated 
with Spring Hill House and erect in the approximate location a 5 bedroom two-storey 
dwelling with integral double garage.  The site is in the defined settlement limit of 
Skelton and outside the Green Belt. Land immediately to the north and west of the 
current garden of Spring Hill House is within the Green Belt.  The garden is just 
outside the conservation area  - the boundary of the conservation area runs along 
the track to the east of the garden. 
 
1.2 The access to the new house is intended to be shared with the existing 
access to Spring Hill House.  This access also serves as a vehicular access to 
farmland to the north.  As part of the proposals a new turning area is being created 
to the front of Spring Hill House.  To the south of the site are two-storey detached 
dwellings fronting Church Lane.  These were constructed at the start of this century 
and were also once part of Spring Hill Farm. 
 
Planning History 
 
1.3 The three large detached dwellings at the south of the site were granted at 
appeal in 2000 (planning permission 00/2015).  The city council had refused the 
application because of concerns in respect to highway and pedestrian safety on 
Church Lane. 
 
1.4 A proposal to erect an identical dwelling on the same site as the current 
application was refused by the Council under delegated powers in September 2008.  
The reasons for refusal were: 
 
1 The area of the application site exceeds the 0.03 hectares threshold for the 
provision of affordable housing in small settlements, as defined by the City of York 
Draft Local Plan. The application fails to provide an adequate justification why the 
site density is below 30 dwellings per hectare and why no affordable housing is 

Agenda Item 5aPage 11



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 2 of 12 

provided.  As such the application conflicts with Policy H2a and H5a of the City of 
York Draft Local Plan (Fourth Set of Changes) 2005, national planning guidance 
contained within paragraph 29 of Planning Policy Statement 3 ("Housing") and 
Design Guideline 5 of the Skelton Village Design Statement. 
 
 2 The application fails to show whether improvements to the vehicular access to 
the site are compatible with the protection of the hedgerow that runs along the 
northern side of Church Lane, and thus whether the character and appearance of the 
area would be adequately preserved by the proposal. As such the proposal conflicts 
with Policy HE2 of the City of York Draft Local Plan (Fourth Set of Changes) 2005. 
 
3 The application fails to provide adequate information to determine the 
potential impact the proposals may have on the existing drainage systems.  As such 
the application conflicts with advice contained within Planning Policy Statement 25 
'Development and Flood Risk', Policy GP15a of the City of York Draft Local Plan  
(Fourth Set of Changes) approved April 2005 and advice contained within the City Of 
York Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Approved September 2007. 
 
1.5 The current application seeks to overcome these three reasons for refusal.  
The application is brought to committee at the request of a Local Member as it is a 
submission of a previously refused application and is adjacent to Skelton 
Conservation Area. 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
 
 
City Boundary GMS Constraints: York City Boundary 0001 
 
DC Area Teams GMS Constraints: East Area (2) 0005 
 
 
 
 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYH5A 
Residential Density 
  
CYGP15 
Protection from flooding 
  
CYH2 
Affordable housing on housing sites 
  
CYH5 
Residential densities over 25 per ha 
  

Page 12



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 3 of 12 

CYNE1 
Trees,woodlands,hedgerows 
  
CYHE2 
Development in historic locations 
  
CYGP1 
Design 
  
CYH4A 
Housing Windfalls 
  
CYGP10 
Subdivision of gardens and infill devt 
  
CYGP4 
Environmental sustainability 
 
 
3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
3.1 Internal 
 
Conservation - No objections. 
 
Highway Network Management -  Because of the very light traffic volumes it is 
considered that the access road is an acceptable width.  Sight lines at the junction 
accord with recommended standards.  The highway verge crossing should be 
constructed to an appropriate highway standard. 
 
Environmental Protection Unit - No objections subject to standard informative regard 
contamination and method of construction. 
 
York Consultancy -  The original application contained insufficient drainage 
information. I have since met the applicant's drainage consultants on site and carried 
out percolation tests to BRE Digest 365 some of which failed but eventually found a 
strip of land to the rear of the proposed development where a successful infiltration 
result was found. As their original design showed a 250m long soakaway trench that 
was located in an area where the percolation tests failed we suggested a wider open 
swale/settlement lagoon arrangement within the narrow strip where we achieved the 
successful result. Their revised details will require some further adjustment and level 
information which due to the time constraints of this application can be obtained 
through applying the standard DRAIN1 condition. 
 
City Development -  Do not consider affordable housing is viable on the site.  The 
development equates to around 20 units to a hectare.  This is below the target of 30 
units to a hectare.  However, given the site's small size and edge of village location it 
is not considered that a density shortfall of around 'half a dwelling' justifies refusal of 
the application 
 

Page 13



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 4 of 12 

Leisure Services - Seek contribution for open space.  The applicants have agreed a 
contribution of £4,535. 
 
3.2 External 
 
Parish - Do not object but make the following comments: 
 
Because the scheme was previously refused and is adjacent to the conservation 
area it should be considered at committee.  Do not consider that the revised scheme 
overcomes the previous reasons for refusal, particularly relating to housing 
density/affordable housing. 
 
Neighbours:  3 letters of objection were received.  The following issues were raised:  
 
There is inadequate visibility from the access road on to Church Lane - the loss of 
hedgerows will harm the conservation area. 
Church Lane cannot accommodate the increased traffic from the development and 
pedestrian safety will be harmed.  Development should not progress without Church 
Lane being upgraded to two lanes with a pavement and street lighting. 
This is further drip-feeding of development. 
The development will lead to the loss of privacy to Peta House, including its 
conservatory, occupants will also lose open views to the countryside. 
Is the existing drainage pump adequate to cope with additional sewerage? 
 
4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 Key Issues 
 
- the impact on the character of the area. 
- the impact on amenity and living conditions of adjacent occupiers. 
- tree issues. 
- quality of accommodation. 
- density of development and affordable housing. 
- highways and parking. 
- sustainability. 
- drainage and flooding. 
 
4.2 Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing) encourages Local Planning Authorities 
to ensure that housing provision is of an appropriate location, size and quality to 
meet housing needs.  It encourages Local Planning Authorities to make more 
efficient use of previously developed sites. 
 
4.3 The curtilage of a house is included within the definition of previously 
developed land.  However,  Annex B of Planning Policy Statement 3 makes it clear 
that 'there is no presumption that land that is previously-developed is necessarily 
suitable for housing development nor the whole of the curtilage should be 
developed'.  The key Draft Local Plan polices in assessing the suitability of the site 
for housing are considered to be Policy GP1 (Design), GP10 (Subdivision of 
Gardens and Infill Development)  H4a  (Housing Windfalls), H5a (Residential 
Density) and NE1 (Trees, Woodlands and Hedgerows). 

Page 14



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 5 of 12 

 
Impact on Character of the Area 
 
4.4 Because of the existence of housing to the south the proposed dwelling would 
not be prominent when viewed from Church Lane.  In addition, a thick belt of 
vegetation runs along the eastern boundary of the site.  The main views of the 
building are from the rear of the houses to the south and open farmland to the north. 
 
4.5 The proposed house is of a fairly traditional design.  The adjoining building, 
Spring Hill House has a reasonably attractive character and appearance, however, 
because of its screened location it is not considered that undue significance can be 
given to the visual relationship between the proposed dwelling and the existing 
house.  It may be the case that the proposed dwelling would be better if it were 
designed to be more subservient to the main house, however, within the local 
context it is not considered that the design as proposed would cause such harm to 
merit refusal providing materials are in keeping with the local character. 
 
4.6 The house would project a little beyond the rear building line of Spring Hill 
Farm, however, it is not considered that its level of dominance when viewed from 
open land to the north would be unduly harmful.  The proposal is just outside the 
conservation area, and because of the screening around the site it is not considered 
that it would have a material impact on its setting or appearance. 
 
4.7 It is considered that the form of development respects the guidance contained 
within the Skelton Village Design Statement in that the dwelling is of traditional 
construction, does not overdevelop the site and provides a reasonable balance 
between built development and open space. 
 
Impact on amenity and living conditions of adjacent occupiers. 
 
4.8 There are two main dwellings impacted upon by the proposal: 
 
Spring Hill House 
 
4.9 This house is owned by the applicant and rented to a tenant. The property 
was visited on site. The development would result in a two-storey dwelling 
approximately 6m from the side elevation and at the nearest point about 5m beyond 
the rear building line.  Spring Hill House has two windows on the side elevation - 
these are secondary openings to a bedroom and kitchen.  There are no habitable 
rooms on the rear elevation of the house within close proximity to the development.  
The return of the western elevation has two openings facing the application site, 
however, these are secondary openings.  Because of the function of the openings 
impacted it is not considered that the proposal would cause unacceptable harm to 
living conditions within the house.   
 
4.10 The garden of Spring Hill House is very large.  Even with the loss of some of 
the garden to the development it will be more than adequate to meet the needs of 
the property.  The building to be demolished is used as storage for Spring Hill 
House; however, this could be replaced if necessary with an outbuilding or shed 
erected under permitted development.  The western window of the proposed master 

Page 15



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 6 of 12 

bedroom would overlook parts of the rear garden, however, areas would still remain 
private - particularly close to Spring Hill House. 
 
Peta House 
 
4.11 The separation distance between the front of the proposed dwelling and the 
rear of the main elevation (excluding the small conservatory) of Peta House is 
approximately 23m.  Typically the minimum separation distance advised between 
principal elevations of two-storey development is 21m.  The separation distance to 
the garden is around 11m.  This is within acceptable standards.  The degree of 
separation proposed equates to the existing separation distance between Spring Hill 
Farm and the three new dwellings to the south (of which Peta House is one).  Given 
these separation distances were recently deemed acceptable it is not considered 
that the application would be unreasonable in respect to the local context.   
 
4.12 The proposed extension of the parking/turning area of Spring Hill House to the 
rear of Holly House and the associated traffic movement will create some additional 
noise, however, the impact is unlikely to be significant.    
 
Trees 
 
4.13 The development will lead to the loss of some trees and shrubs to the 
south/south east of the plot.  However, it is not considered that there loss could be 
resisted given that they are not protected and do not play a significant role in respect 
to the visual amenity of the wider area.  Given the location on the fringe of the Green 
Belt it is considered that additional planting should be incorporated in the scheme.  
This is covered by condition. 
 
 Quality of accommodation created 
 
4.14 Internally and externally the accommodation would be of a good standard.  
Some farm vehicles would pass by the house to access land to the north however, 
this is not considered unacceptable in a rural location. 
 
Density/Affordable housing 
 
4.15 The application site area is approximately 0.05 hectares. Policy H2a of the 
Local Plan requires sites in excess of 0.03 ha to provide affordable housing.  The 
previous planning permission was refused, as this requirement was not met. 
 
4.16 As part of the current application the applicants have included a viability 
assessment looking at whether it is economically viable to erect two dwellings on the 
site with one brought forward as affordable housing.  For commercial reasons the 
applicant has asked that this report be confidential. 
 
4.17 The Council's officers responsible for affordable housing provision have 
thoroughly assessed the report and also asked for additional information.  They have 
concluded that it is not viable to require an element of affordable housing on the site 
(through two dwellings being approved) and that a higher density development 
cannot be justified. 

Page 16



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 7 of 12 

 
4.18 The surrounding housing is all of a lower density than the proposed dwelling.  
Given the local character, the site constraints and concerns raised by neighbours it is 
not considered appropriate in this instance to seek higher density development.  
 
Highways and Parking 
 
4.19 The previous scheme that was refused did not clarify that access to and from 
the existing entrance to the site could be safely achieved without removing sections 
of hedgerow along Church Lane.  This was of concern given the importance of the 
hedgerow in creating an attractive streetscene. The applicant has now submitted 
plans showing that adequate sight lines exist at the entrance without the need to 
remove hedgerows.  Minor repair work is proposed to upgrade the existing road 
surface leading to the site.  Adequate car parking is available for the new dwelling. 
 
Sustainability 
 
4.20 The applicants have included a sustainability statement setting out the aim of 
including high levels of energy efficiency and rainwater re-cycling.  It will be 
conditioned that appropriate renewable energy provision is included, in addition to 
Code for Sustainable Homes Level 3.  The site is within the defined settlement limit 
and has reasonable access to a range of facilities. 
 
Flooding and drainage 
 
4.24 The site is in Flood Zone 1 and as such should not be at risk of flooding. The 
previous application was refused because inadequate information was supplied to 
show that the site could be drained in a way that reduced surface water run-off rates.  
The council's drainage engineer has met with the applicant's drainage engineer to 
assess on site drainage conditions.  It was found that infiltration rates were poorer 
than expected and additional surface water storage would be required.  It is 
considered that on site assessment has progressed to the degree that it is 
reasonable now to deal with drainage matters by condition. 
 
4.25 It has been confirmed that there is ample capacity in the foul drainage system 
to accommodate the discharge from the new dwelling. 
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 The previous application was refused because issues relating to affordable 
housing, housing density, surface water drainage and vehicular access were not 
satisfactorily addressed.  Information has now been received to ensure that these 
elements of the scheme do not conflict with planning policy. 
 
5.2 It is the case that the density of the proposed development is below the target 
of 30 dwellings to a hectare.  However, because of the small size of the site and the 
character of local development it is not considered appropriate in this instance to 
require two homes to be built. 
 
5.3 It is recommended that the application be approved. 

Page 17



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 8 of 12 

6.0  RECOMMENDATION:   Approve 
 
 
1  TIME2  Development start within three years  
 
 2  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out only in accordance 
with the following plans:- 
   
Drawing SKE/02 received by the Local Planning Authority on 2 November 2009. 
Drawing SKE/01 received by the Local Planning Authority on 2 November 2009. 
    
or any plans or details subsequently agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority as amendment to the approved plans. 
  
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
 3  Notwithstanding any proposed materials specified on the approved drawings 
or in the application form submitted with the application, samples of the external 
materials to be used for the dwelling and boundary wall shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of 
the development.  The development shall be carried out using the approved 
materials. 
   
 Reason:  So as to achieve a visually cohesive appearance. 
 
 4  Notwithstanding any proposed materials specified on the approved drawings 
or in the application form submitted with the application, samples of the external 
materials to be used for the hard surfacing of the site shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of 
the development.  The development shall be carried out using the approved 
materials. 
   
Reason:  So as to achieve a visually cohesive appearance and reduce surface water 
run-off. 
 
 5  No development shall take place until there has been submitted and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority a detailed landscaping scheme which shall 
illustrate the number, species, height and position of trees and shrubs.  This scheme 
shall be implemented within a period of six months of the completion of the 
development.  Any trees or plants which within a period of five years from the 
completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or 
diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of a similar size 
and species, unless alternatives are agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. 
 
Reason:  So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with the variety, 
suitability and disposition of species within the site. 
 
 6  The building shall not be occupied until vehicular access, including the 

Page 18



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 9 of 12 

hardsurfacing of the crossover to Church Lane have been improved in accordance 
with details which shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 
Reason:  In the interests of highway safety. 
 
7  HWAY10  Vehicular areas surfaced, details reqd  
 
8  HWAY19  Car and cycle parking laid out  
 
9  HWAY21  Internal turning areas to be provided  
 
10  Any gates shall be erected a minimum distance of 10 metres back from the 
carriageway of the existing highway and shall open into the site. 
 
Reason:  To allow a vehicle entering or leaving the site to stand clear of, and thereby 
avoid obstructing the public highway, in the interests of road safety. 
 
11  Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, a 
minimum of 5% of the expected energy demand for the development hereby 
approved shall be provided through on site renewable generation for heat and/or 
electricity. Prior to the commencement of development a statement outlining how this 
is achieved shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved statement  unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the development is sustainable and accords with Policy 
GP4a of the draft City of York Local Plan and the City of York Interim Planning 
Statement on Sustainable Design and Construction. 
 
12   
Prior to the commencement of the development, the developer shall submit for the 
written approval of the Local Planning Authority an initial Code for Sustainable 
Homes (CSH) Design Stage assessment for the development. Unless otherwise 
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, this shall indicate that at least the 
minimum code level 3-star rating will be achieved. This shall be followed by the 
submission of a CSH Post Construction Stage assessment, and a CSH Final 
Certificate (issued at post construction stage). These documents shall be submitted 
to the Local Planning Authority after completion and before first occupation of the 
building. Both documents submitted shall confirm that the code rating agreed in the 
initial CSH Design Stage assessment has been achieved.   
 
Reason: In the interests of sustainable development. 
 
13  No development shall commence unless and until details of provision for 
public open space facilities or alternative arrangements have been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Open space shall thereafter 
be provided in accordance with the approved scheme or the alternatives 
arrangements agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter 

Page 19



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 10 of 12 

implemented, prior to first occupation of the development. 
   
Reason:   In order to comply with the provisions of Policy L1c of the Development 
Control Local Plan which requires that all new housing sites make provision for the 
open space needs of future occupiers. 
   
INFORMATIVE: 
The alternative arrangements of the above condition could be satisfied by the 
completion of a planning obligation made under Section 106 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 by those having a legal interest in the application site, 
requiring a financial contribution towards off site provision of open space. The 
obligation should provide for a financial contribution calculated at £4,535. 
   
No development can take place on this site until the public open space has been 
provided or the Planning Obligation has been completed and you are reminded of 
the local planning authority's enforcement powers in this regard. 
 
14  Development shall not begin until details of the surface water drainage works 
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, and 
carried out in accordance with these approved details. 
  
Reason: So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with these details for 
the proper drainage of the site to comply with guidance contained within Planning 
Policy Statement 25 (Development and Flood Risk). 
 
 
15  Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3 of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) (Amendment) (No.2) (England) Order 2008 (or 
any Order revoking or re-enacting that Order), development of the type described in 
Classes A, B and C of Part 1 of that Order shall not be carried out without the prior 
written consent of the Local Planning Authority. 
   
Reason:  In the interests of the amenities of the adjoining residents the Local 
Planning Authority considers that it should exercise control over any future 
extensions or alterations which, without this condition, may have been carried out as 
"permitted development" under the above classes of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995. 
 
 
 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to the impact on the character of the area,  the impact on 
the amenity and living conditions of adjacent occupiers, impact on trees and 
landscaping, quality of accommodation,  density of development and affordable 

Page 20



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 11 of 12 

housing, highways and parking, sustainability, and drainage and flooding.  As such 
the proposal complies with Policies  H5a, GP15, H2, H5, NE1, HE2, GP1, H4A, 
GP10 and GP4 of the City of York Development Control Local Plan. 
 2. INFORMATIVE:  
You are advised that prior to starting on site consent will be required from the 
Highway Authority for the works being proposed, under the Highways Act 1980 
(unless alternatively specified under the legislation or Regulations listed below).  For 
further information please contact the officer named: 
 
Works in the highway - Section 171/Vehicle Crossing - Section 184 - Stuart 
Partington (01904) 551361 
 
 3. INFORMATIVE 
 
The developer's attention should be drawn to the various requirements for the control 
of noise on construction sites laid down in the Control of Pollution Act 1974.  In order 
to ensure that residents are not adversely affected by air pollution and noise, the 
following guidance should be noted and acted upon. Failure to do so could result in 
formal action being taken under the Control of Pollution Act 1974: 
 
(i) All construction works and ancillary operations, including deliveries to and 
despatch from the site shall be 
confined to the following hours: 
 
 Monday to Friday   08.00 to 18.00 
 Saturday    09.00 to 13.00  
 Not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays. 
 
(ii) The work shall be carried out in such a manner so as to comply with the 
general recommendations of British Standards  BS 5228: Part 1: 1997, a code of 
practice for "Noise and Vibration Control on Construction and Open  Sites" 
 and in particular Section 10 of Part 1 of the code entitled "Control of noise and 
vibration". 
 
(iii) All plant and machinery to be operated, sited and maintained in order to 
minimise disturbance.  All items of machinery  powered by internal  combustion 
 engines must be properly silenced and/or fitted with effective and well-
maintained  mufflers in accordance with manufacturers instructions. 
 
(iv) The best practicable means, as defined by Section 72 of the Control of 
Pollution Act 1974, shall be employed at all  times, in order to minimise noise 
emissions. 
 
(v) All reasonable measures shall be employed in order to control and minimise 
dust emissions, including sheeting of  vehicles and use of water for dust 
suppression. 
 4. INFORMATIVE 
 
If, as part of the proposed development, the applicant encounters any suspect 
contaminated materials in the ground, the Contaminated Land Officer at the council's 

Page 21



 

Application Reference Number: 09/01965/FUL  Item No:5a  
Page 12 of 12 

Environmental Protection Unit should be contacted immediately.  In such cases, the 
applicant will be required to design and implement a remediation scheme to the 
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.  Should City of York Council become 
aware at a later date of suspect contaminated materials which have not been 
reported as described above, the council may consider taking action under Part IIA 
of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Neil Massey Development Control Officer (Wed/Thurs/Fri) 
Tel No: 01904 551657 
 

Page 22



����������	
������������	�������������������������������	
������

����������	
���	��	��������	������	���	���	��	����������
�
	��	����������	�
	���	���������	����������	�

���	�	�����
��������	�   !

"����������	������������	��
������	�����	��������	���	���
����	��	�����������	��	�����	�����������!

��������	


�
��������

�	�
��	��

����	���

��	

���	��

�������

���������		�
���
�������
��

����������	
�������

������������������������������������

�����	�������

���������������

� ��!�

Page 23



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00051/GRG3  Item No: 5b 
Page 1 of 7 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Committee: East Area Ward: Wheldrake 
Date:  Parish: Wheldrake Parish Council 
 
 
 
Reference: 10/00051/GRG3 
Application at: Wheldrake C Of E Primary School North Lane Wheldrake York 

YO19 6BB 
For: Single storey extension to rear to form children`s nursery with 

internal alterations and minor alterations to existing car park 
By: Ms H Rodbourn 
Application Type: General Regulations (Reg3) 
Target Date: 30 March 2010 
Recommendation: Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 PROPOSAL  
This application is a re- submission and relates to the erection of a single storey rear 
extension to create an independent nursery. The existing car park would be slightly 
altered and resited two metres further to the north, but would retain all of the existing 
12 parking spaces.  The previous application was withdrawn in November of last 
year (Ref: 09/01751/FUL). 
 
1.2 THE SITE 
The school building has its frontage on North Lane with a section of playground to 
the side of the main entrance; an additional entrance is situated off Broad Highway. 
Playing fields are situated to the side and rear of the school screened by rows of 
trees, and the site is bounded by residential dwellings on all sides. The site is located 
close to Wheldrake Conservation Area, the boundary of which runs along the centre 
of North Lane. The extension will not be visible from the Conservation Area.  
 
1.3 A  Design and Access Statement and a Planning and Sustainability Statement 
have been submitted in support of the application. 
 
1.4 PROPERTY HISTORY 
Application relates to single storey extension to rear (Ref: 09/01751/GRG3) 
withdrawn.  
The school building has been previously extended at two - storey and single storey 
levels (ref: 06/01553/FUL - approved 7th July 2006). An application for the retention 
of a prefabricated building situated to the southwest of the school building was 
refused by the East Area Planning sub-Committee on 7th March 2008.   
 
1.5 The application has been referred to Committee as a previous application for a 
similar proposal which was due to be considered by the East Area Planning 
Committee in November 2009 was withdrawn. That application had been called in for 
a Committee decision by Councillor Vassie.  
 

Agenda Item 5b Page 24



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00051/GRG3  Item No: 5b 
Page 2 of 7 

 
 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
 
 
City Boundary GMS Constraints: York City Boundary 0001 
 
DC Area Teams GMS Constraints:  East Area (1) 0003 
 
Schools GMS Constraints: Wheldrake CE Primary 0237 
 
 
 
 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYGP1 
Design 
  
CYED1 
Primary and Secondary Education 
  
CYC7 
Criteria for childrens nurseries 
  
CYGP4A 
Sustainability 
  
CYT20 
Planning agreements 
 
 
3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
3.1 Internal 
 
Highway Regulation   
Additional information required on the following matters: 
 
Number of additional staff 
Number of additional pupils  
Cycle Storage Facilities  
Revised Travel Plan 
Extent to which the nursery would be independent from the school 
 

Page 25



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00051/GRG3  Item No: 5b 
Page 3 of 7 

Information provided by the agent has been considered by the Highways Authority.  
No objections subject to a condition requiring the submission of an amended School 
Travel Plan 
 
3.2 External 
 
1. Resident at Netherlands, Broad Highway - Concerns regarding local parking 
issues and potential for accidents 
 
2. Chairman and Clerk to Wheldrake Parish Council  have made separate comments 
on the following issues:  
 
i)   Submitted plans do not show the existing buildings correctly.  
 
ii)  There is potential for existing parking problems and congestion on Broad Highway 
to be exacerbated. No additional on site parking is proposed. 
 
iii)  Detrimental impact on the Youth Club: 
 
- existing area of open space will be reduced 
- the internal alterations such as repositioning the doors and creating internal storage 
will adversely affect the flexibility of use of existing space. 
-  natural lighting reduced because of loss of window. 
-  statements regarding existing providers competing for sessions at the Village Hall 
are untrue 
-  the existing village hall has nursery facilities which would become redundant  if the 
nursery extension was approved. 
 
iv) The Parish Council is concerned about the possible impact on the financial 
viability of the village hall if Nursery providers found it necessary to move to the 
proposed facility .  
 
v)  There is already good existing provision for Nursery/Early Years children in the 
area with three recently established providers within 1 to 6km of the village. 
 
vi) The library service as part of a previous extension has not been implemented.  
 
3. The chairman of the Wheldrake Youth Club and Management Committee does not 
object to the proposal but concerned that there will not be sufficient space for the 
club activities and concerns over storage of the equipment.  
 
4. Letter of support from the occupier of 32 The Cranbrooks, on behalf of 11 
residents - states that there is a need for a breakfast club provision at the school. 
There is very little space for such a facility at the present time and it is hoped that the 
refurbished and extended area would be available to  meet this identified community 
need. 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00051/GRG3  Item No: 5b 
Page 4 of 7 

4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 The key issues are: 
  
- principle of development; 
- acceptability of use; 
- need for facility; 
- standard of provision; 
- design and affect on visual amenity; 
- impact on residential amenity; 
- highway safety. 
 
POLICY CONTEXT: 
 
4.2 Planning Policy Statement 1 (PPS1): Delivering Sustainable Development 
encourages good design. 
 
4.3 DRAFT LOCAL PLAN POLICY CYGP1 states that development proposals will 
be expected to (i) respect or enhance the local environment; (ii) be of a density, 
layout, scale, mass and design that is compatible with neighbouring buildings, 
spaces and the character of the area using appropriate building materials; 
 
4.4 DRAFT LOCAL PLAN POLICY CYGP4A - SUSTAINABILITY  - Requires that all 
proposals should have regard to the principals of sustainable development. 
 
4.5 DRAFT LOCAL PLAN POLICY CYC7 - CHILDREN'S NURSERIES - States that 
planning permission will be granted for development of a children's nursery 
providing: there is adequate internal and external play space; the amenity of 
neighbouring properties or the residential character of the area is not adversely 
affected; and, the proposed development is well served by footpaths, cycle ways and 
public transport routes. 
 
4.6 DRAFT LOCAL PLAN POLICY CYED1 - States that planning permission will be 
granted for new/extended primary and secondary education facilities provided there 
is a recognised need, the extension is of an appropriate scale and design and there 
is sufficient open space/playing fields available. Where a development is capable of 
a joint or dual use for community benefit, this should be incorporated into the design.   
 
4.8 PRINCIPLE OF DEVELOPMENT: 
 
The proposal is to extend an existing primary school on the rear elevation to 
incorporate an independent pre-school nursery required to fulfil an identified need in 
the area. The information supplied by the agent points out that the nursery would 
provide places for up to 20 children with an additional 4 members of staff, and would 
be available for use between 7.30am and 6pm on week days during term time only. 
The nursery building would accommodate the existing youth club currently attached 
to the rear of the school. The inclusion of the nursery on the school grounds would 
be compatible with the main use of the site and would be convenient and beneficial 
for local parents and children as well as being in line with the Government's External 
School Agenda. Sufficient playground and playing fields would remain. The 

Page 27



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00051/GRG3  Item No: 5b 
Page 5 of 7 

extension would provide a separate access for the youth club, which would enable 
the school to be secured separately.  The new kitchen area would be accessible 
from the extended school facilities and from the established youth club - this would 
provide better kitchen facilities than at the present time. On this basis it would 
appear, therefore, that the proposal has been designed in order to accommodate 
dual use/community benefits in accordance with Policy ED1 of the Draft Local Plan. 
 
4.9 DESIGN / VISUAL AMENITY: 
 
The extension would project approximately 8.7 metres in depth on the northern side 
of the building and would be12.0 metres wide, situated adjacent to the existing car 
park and school playing fields. The total height would be approx 4.6 metres to the 
ridge, reducing to 2.7 metres measured to the eaves situated behind security 
fencing. The extension would be modest in scale compared to the existing building, 
and compatible to the design of the existing school in materials and fenestration. The 
position of the extension is relatively well screened by virtue of the layout of the 
existing school building. Additional security fencing would be introduced in order to 
slightly extend the existing outside space on the north elevation. 
 
4.10 SUSTAINABILITY:   
 
Whilst the extension is BREEAM exempt, the Sustainability Statement confirms that 
it is intended to achieve a BREAM very good/excellent rating. The design of the 
extension incorporates the use of air source heat pumps, low flush toilets, and 100% 
recycled plasterboard and roof insulation in sheep's wool or other alternative natural 
insulation. Materials will be from sustainable sources where possible. 
 
4.11 HIGHWAY RESPONSE: 
 
The Council's highway officers have no objections to the extension subject to the 
submission and written approval of a School Travel Plan prior to commencement of 
the development. The highway authority have commented that there would be no 
objections to the proposal subject to an updated School Travel Plan to incorporate 
the proposed nursery, which will demonstrate that adequate provision is made for 
the movement of vehicles, pedestrians, cycles and other modes of transport to and 
from the school. The Travel Plan would be monitored on an annual basis and 
corrective action sought where appropriate. The agent has indicated that work has 
already commenced on the formulation of the updated Travel Plan The existing car 
park would be slightly reconfigured and resited two metres further to the north, but 
would retain all of the existing 12 parking spaces.   
 
4.12  The Parish Council have raised objections to the proposal, particularly the 
impact of the proposal on parking and highway safety, the impact on the existing  
youth club facility and the impact on the existing nursery facility and financial viability 
of the village hall if nursery providers move to the new facility. The submitted plans 
indicate that the overall area of the youth club room would not be reduced, although 
the useable space  would be reduced through the provision of two internal storage 
areas. However, a new kitchen area would be provided which would be accessible 
from both the youth club facility and the nursery unit. 
 

Page 28



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00051/GRG3  Item No: 5b 
Page 6 of 7 

4.13  The supporting statement submitted with the application emphasises the 
benefits of siting the nursery facility on the existing primary school site. It states that 
the proposed extension will give the opportunity to increase the potential for further 
community and school use and will provide the opportunity to revamp the youth club 
facility, which is in need of refurbishment, and provide modern kitchen facilities for 
both uses. The location of the Early Years facility on the school site would assist in 
the co-operative working between Early Years providers and the school Reception 
Class, and assist the smooth transition for children between the providers and 
starting school. The local demand for a breakfast club using the new rooms and 
kitchen facility has been recognised, and such a facility would allow parents to drop 
off children at the breakfast club at one central point. Costs for the youth club would 
be reduced as they would not need to rent the entire school building as they do at 
present. With regard to the library service, an agreement has already been reached 
in principle to work with Wheldrake School to set up a library for the community 
utilising and adapting the existing school library. 
 
4.14 It is considered that the proposal has the potential to create significant benefits 
for the local community. No highway objections have been raised to the proposal, 
subject to an updated School Travel Plan being submitted, approved and 
implemented.   
 
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
The proposal to extend an existing school to provide  nursery facilities  is considered 
to be acceptable.  The nursery use would be compatible with the existing use of the 
site and would improve pre-school provision in the area. The design of the extension 
is acceptable and would constitute a sustainable form of development.  There would 
be no significant harm to residential amenity . The application is recommended for 
approval, subject to conditions. 
 
 
6.0  RECOMMENDATION:   Approve 
 
 
1  TIME2  Development start within three years  
 
2  VISQ1  Matching materials  
 
 3  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following plans:- 
 
Revised Plan 0835/04B and 0835/04 plus supporting documents  
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
 4  Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted an 
amended School Travel Plan for Wheldrake C of E Primary School incorporating the 
proposed nursery, or solely for the proposed nursery, as appropriate, shall be 

Page 29



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00051/GRG3  Item No: 5b 
Page 7 of 7 

submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter 
such measures as may be contained therein shall be implemented and maintained at 
all times.. 
 
Reason 
To ensure the development complies with Central Government advice contained in 
Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 "Transport", and in Policy T13a of the City of York 
Draft Local Plan, and to ensure that adequate provision is made for the movement of 
vehicles, pedestrians, cycles and other modes of transport to and from the site, 
together with provision of parking on site for these users. 
 
5  NOISE7  Restricted hours of construction  
 
 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to principle of development, acceptability of the use, need 
for the facility, standard of provision, design and visual appearance, impact on 
residential amenity and highway safety. As such, the proposal complies with Policies 
GP1, GP4A,, ED1, C7 and T13a of the City of York Development Control Local Plan. 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Sharon Jackson Development Control Assistant 
Tel No: 01904 551359 
 

Page 30



����

����

����

����������	
������������	�������������������������������	
������

����������	
���	��	��������	������	���	���	��	����������
�
	��	����������	�
	���	���������	����������	�

���	�	�����
��������	�   !

"����������	������������	��
������	�����	��������	���	���
����	��	�����������	��	�����	�����������!

��������	


�
��������

�	�
��	��

����	���

��	

���	��

�������

���������	
�����	������
�������������

����������	
�������

������������������������������������

�����	�������

���������������

� ��!�

Page 31



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00448/FUL  Item No: 5c 
Page 1 of 3 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Committee: East Area Ward: Derwent 
Date: 15 April 2010 Parish: Dunnington Parish Council 
 
 
 
Reference: 10/00448/FUL 
Application at: 88 Kerver Lane Dunnington York YO19 5SH  
For: Single storey pitched roof rear extension 
By: Mr Tom Blair 
Application Type: Full Application 
Target Date: 12 May 2010 
Recommendation: Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 This application seeks planning permission for a single storey pitched roof rear 
extension, on a detached property at 88 Kerver Lane, Dunnington.  
 
Size. Projects approx 5.2m to rear. Width, approx 6.8m. Height, approx 2.6m to 
eaves and approx 3.5m to ridge.  
 
1.2 Relevant property History : None. 
 
Note: The applicant is a current employee of City of York Council. 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
 
City Boundary GMS Constraints: York City Boundary 0001 
 
DC Area Teams GMS Constraints:  East Area (1) 0003 
 
 
 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYGP1 
Design 
  
CYH7 
Residential extensions 
 
 
3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
3.1 Internal - none 

Agenda Item 5c Page 32



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00448/FUL  Item No: 5c  
Page 2 of 3 

 
3.2 External 
 
3.2.1 Dunnington Parish Council - Comments awaited (21 day consultation expires 
08/04/2010) 
 
3.2.2 Neighbour Response - Comments awaited (expires 08/04/2010) 
  
 
4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 Key issue(s): Effect upon neighbouring property 
 
4.2 Draft Local Plan Policy CYGP1 states that development proposals will be 
expected to (i) respect or enhance the local environment; (ii) be of a density, layout, 
scale, mass and design that is compatible with neighbouring buildings, spaces and 
the character of the area using appropriate building materials; (iii) avoid the loss of 
open spaces, important gaps within development, vegetation, water features and 
other features that contribute to the quality of the local environment; (iv) retain, 
enhance and/or create urban spaces, public views, skyline, landmarks and other 
townscape features which make a significant contribution to the character of the 
area, and take opportunities to reveal such features to public view; and (v) ensure 
that residents living nearby are not unduly affected by noise, disturbance, 
overlooking, overshadowing or dominated by overbearing structures. 
 
4.3 Draft Local Plan Policy CYH7 states that planning permission will be granted for 
residential extensions where: (a) the design and materials are sympathetic to the 
main dwelling and the locality of the development; and (b) the design and scale are 
appropriate in relation to the main building; (d) there is no adverse effect on the 
amenity which neighbouring residents could reasonably expect to enjoy; and (e) 
proposals respect the spaces between dwellings; and (f) the proposed extension 
does not result in an unacceptable reduction in private amenity space within the 
curtilage of the dwelling. 
 
4.4 Supplementary Planning Guidance 'A Guide to Extensions and Alterations to 
Private Dwelling Houses' March 2001 states that (1.25)  extensions should be 
sympathetically designed to appear subservient to the main house.  
 
4.5 The Application Site. This application has no implications in terms of off-street 
parking, cycle storage, or refuse storage. There will still be sufficient amenity space 
in the rear garden following development. 
 
4.6 Effect upon the Street Scene. The proposed extension will not be visible from 
Kerver Lane. It is modest in scale, well designed, and will not appear detrimental to 
the surrounding area. 
 
4.7 Effect Upon Neighbouring Property. The proposed extension will be set back 
approx 9.0m from the rear boundary. No issues arise in terms of neighbouring 
properties beyond this. The extension will be set back approx 10m from 
neighbouring properties to the south east. Again no issues arise. The extension will 

Page 33



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00448/FUL  Item No: 5c  
Page 3 of 3 

be set back approx 1.2m from the shared boundary of the adjoining property of no 90 
Kerver Lane, no objection has been received. There is a shared boundary fence, 
approx 2.0m high, and no issues of overshadowing, or over-dominance arise. There 
are no windows indicated on the nearest part of this facing elevation, and those 
indicated on the garden room element are set back approx 4.4m from the shared 
boundary. These windows have no real potential to look into the rear garden of this 
neighbouring property and pose no significant threat to existing levels of privacy. 
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
The proposal is unlikely to detract from the character and appearance of the area  or 
have a detrimental impact on the neighbours within close proximity to the proposal. 
 
 
6.0  RECOMMENDATION:   Approve 
 
 
1  TIME2  Development start within three years  
 
 2  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following plans:- 
 
Drawing no. 02/8/09 - received 15th March 2010. 
 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority. 
 
3  VISQ1  Matching materials  
 
 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority, the proposed rear extension, subject 
to the conditions listed above,  would not cause undue harm to occupants of 
neighbouring properties. Nor is it considered that the size, scale or design of the 
extension would have any detrimental impact on the street scene.  As such the 
proposal complies with Policies H7 and GP1 of the City of York Draft Local Plan. 
 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Paul Edwards Development Control Assistant 
Tel No: 01904 551352 
 

Page 34



����������	
������������	�������������������������������	
������

����������	
���	��	��������	������	���	���	��	����������
�
	��	����������	�
	���	���������	����������	�

���	�	�����
��������	�   !

"����������	������������	��
������	�����	��������	���	���
����	��	�����������	��	�����	�����������!

��������	


�
��������

�	�
��	��

����	���

��	

���	��

�������

������������	�


���������

����������	
�������

������������������������������������

�����	�������

���������������

� ��!�

Page 35



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00119/LBC  Item No: 5d 
Page 1 of 4 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Committee: East Area Ward: Wheldrake 
Date:  Parish: Wheldrake Parish Council 
 
 
 
Reference: 10/00119/LBC 
Application at: 53 Main Street Wheldrake York YO19 6AB  
For: French doors to rear 
By: Mr Christopher Dunn 
Application Type: Listed Building Consent 
Target Date: 1 April 2010 
Recommendation: Approve 
 
1.0  PROPOSAL 
 
1.1 This is a listed building application to replace two existing windows at rear 
ground floor level of the property with new window and French door arrangement at 
53 Main Street, Wheldrake. 
 
1.2 The site is located along Main Street Wheldrake within the Wheldrake 
Conservation Area. The property is a grade ll listed building. 
 
1.3 The applicant is a part time employee of the Council. 
 
2.0  POLICY CONTEXT 
 
2.1  Development Plan Allocation: 
 
 
 
Conservation Area GMS Constraints: Wheldrake CONF 
 
City Boundary GMS Constraints: York City Boundary 0001 
 
DC Area Teams GMS Constraints:  East Area (1) 0003 
 
Listed Buildings GMS Constraints: Grade 2; 53-55 Main Street Wheldrake  
 
Schools GMS Constraints: Wheldrake CE Primary 0237 
 
 
 
2.2  Policies:  
  
CYHE4 
Listed Buildings 
 
 

Agenda Item 5d Page 36



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00119/LBC  Item No: 5d 
Page 2 of 4 

3.0  CONSULTATIONS 
 
INTERNAL 
 
3.1 Conservation Officer - No objections to the principle of the development subject 
to conditions ensuring the development is properly implemented. 
 
EXTERNAL 
 
3.2 Wheldrake Parish Council - No objections. 
 
4.0  APPRAISAL 
 
KEY ISSUES 
 
4.1  Impact on the special architectural and historic interest of the listed building. 
 
PLANNING POLICY 
 
4.2  Planning Policy Guidance Note 15: "Planning and the Historic Environment" 
(PPG15). Central Government advice in relation to listed building control contained 
within this document states in paragraph 3.3 that whilst the listing of a building 
should not be seen as a bar to all future change, the starting point for the exercise of 
listed building control is the statutory requirement on local planning authorities to 
"have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building or its setting or any 
features of special architectural or historic interest which it possesses" (Section 16 of 
the "Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990"). This reflects the 
great importance to society of protecting listed buildings from unnecessary 
demolition and from unsuitable and insensitive alteration and should be the prime 
consideration for authorities in determining an application for consent. 
 
4.3 PPG15 recognises that generally the best way of securing the upkeep of 
historic buildings and areas is to keep them in active use (para 3.8), and that many 
listed buildings can sustain some degree of sensitive alteration or extension to 
accommodate new or continuing uses (para 3.13). Paragraph 3.15 states that 
achieving a proper balance between the special interest of a listed building and 
proposals for alterations and extensions is demanding and should always be based 
on specialist expertise, and often demands a flexible and imaginative approach by all 
the parties involved.   
 
NB It should be noted that since this report was drafted, PPG`s 15 and 16 have been 
superseded by Planning Policy Statement 5. However, the fundamental Government 
objective of protecting the historic environment and associated "heritage assets" are 
still relevant. 
 
4.4     DRAFT LOCAL PLAN POLICY  CYHE3 of the Development Control Local 
Plan states that within Conservation Areas, proposals for external alterations will 
only be permitted where there is no adverse effect on the character and appearance 
of the area. 
 

Page 37



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00119/LBC  Item No: 5d 
Page 3 of 4 

4.5 DRAFT LOCAL PLAN POLICY HE4 states that consent will only be granted 
for development to a listed building where there is no adverse effect on the character 
and setting of the building.  Supporting text of this policy further states that, it is 
important that extensions preserve and enhance the special architectural or historic 
character of conservation areas and complement the character of listed buildings.  
Alterations will be expected to be of an appropriate design, using traditional natural 
materials.  The proposal should also be in scale with the original building and respect 
its character.  
 
Effect on the Special Architectural and Historic Interest of the Listed Building. 
 
4.6 The two houses (53 and 55 Main Street) derive from a very early timber framed 
building thought to be of late C16th or early C17th origin. Very little survives of the 
early frame within the building, though a main post still exists within the central rear 
part of the house at no 53. There is also early wall studding exposed on the front 
elevation. Much of this was restored by the Civic Trust in the 1960s when the infill 
was replaced in blockwork and other walls were rebuilt.    
 
4.7 Proposals affect the external wall within the rear outshot. Two sets of 3-pane 
casement windows dating from the late C20th would be replaced with double doors 
and casements with dropped cills similar to existing. Although the window/wall 
rhythm would be slightly disrupted there would be no adverse effect on the special 
architectural or historic interest of the building. There are no objections to the 
proposals subject to conditions to ensure that the development is satisfactorily 
implemented. 
 
 
5.0  CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 It is considered that the proposal would not be unduly harmful to the special 
architectural and historic character of the building. As such, the proposal complies 
with Policy HE4  of the City of York Development Control Local Plan - Incorporating 
the Proposed 4th Set of Changes ( 2005), and national planning advice contained in 
Planning Policy Statement 5 "Planning for the Historic Environment". 
 
 
6.0  RECOMMENDATION:   Approve 
 
 
1  TIMEL2  Development start within 3 yrs (LBC/CAC)  
 
 2  Wherever possible, existing brickwork shall be reused, and any new infill 
brickwork shall match the existing brickwork in all respects i.e., bonding, size, colour 
and texture of bricks and the colour and finished treatment of mortar joints, to the 
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. 
 
Reason:  To ensure that the finished appearance is to the satisfaction of the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 
 3  The proposal shall be carried out in accordance with the following details: 

Page 38



 

Application Reference Number: 10/00119/LBC  Item No: 5d 
Page 4 of 4 

 
- windows and doors to match existing in section sizes, cills and detailing 
- joinery to be installed on the same alignment as existing, i.e. set back from the face 
of the brickwork with the head set at the same height as existing 
- lintol detail to match existing on the exterior of the building 
 
Reason: To ensure that the finished appearance is to the satisfaction of the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 
 
7.0  INFORMATIVES: 
Notes to Applicant 
 
 1. REASON FOR APPROVAL 
 
In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the conditions 
listed above, would not cause undue harm to interests of acknowledged importance, 
with particular reference to the impact on the special architectural and historic 
interest of the building. As such, the proposal complies with Policy HE4  of the City of 
York Development Control Local Plan - Incorporating the Proposed 4th Set of 
Changes ( 2005), and national planning advice contained in Planning Policy 
Statement 5 "Planning for the Historic Environment". 
 
Contact details: 
Author: Diane Cragg Development Control Officer (Mon/Tues) 
Tel No: 01904 551657 
 

Page 39



������ �
����

����

����������	
������������	�������������������������������	
������

����������	
���	��	��������	������	���	���	��	����������
�
	��	����������	�
	���	���������	����������	�

���	�	�����
��������	�   !

"����������	������������	��
������	�����	��������	���	���
����	��	�����������	��	�����	�����������!

��������	


�
��������

�	�
��	��

����	���

��	

���	��

�������

���������	
��	������
���
�������������

����������	
�������

������������������������������������

�����	�������

���������������

� ��!�

Page 40



 

 

  
 

   

 
East Area Planning 
Sub-Committee 

15 April 2010 

 
Report of the Director of City Strategy 
 
 

Enforcement Cases - Update 

Summary 

1. The purpose of this report is to provide Members with a continuing quarterly 
update on the number of enforcement cases currently outstanding for the 
area covered by this Sub-Committee.   

 Background 

2. Members have received reports on the number of outstanding enforcement 
cases within the Sub-Committee area, on a quarterly basis, since July 1998, 
this report continues this process. 

3. Some of these cases have been brought forward as the result of information 
supplied by residents and local organisations, and therefore “The annexes to 
this report are marked as exempt under Paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as this information, if disclosed to the 
public would reveal that the Authority proposes to give, under any enactment 
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person, 
or that the Authority proposes to make an order or direction under any 
enactment”.  

4. In order to give Members an up to date report, the schedules attached have 
been prepared on the very latest day that they could be to be included in this 
report on this agenda.   

5. Section 106 Agreements are monitored by the Enforcement team.   A system 
has been set up to enable Officers to monitor payments required under the 
Agreement. 

 Current Position 

6. Members should note that 62 new cases were received for this area within 
the last quarter.  62 cases were closed and 297 remain outstanding.  There 
are 80 Section 106 Agreement cases outstanding for this area after the 

Agenda Item 6Page 41



 

closure of 4 for this quarter.  Two formal notices have been served during the 
last quarter. 

Consultation  

7. This is an information report for Members and therefore no consultation has 
taken place regarding the contents of the report. 

Options  

8. This is an information report for Members and therefore no specific options are 
provided to Members regarding the content of the report.     

 
Corporate Priorities 

9. Improve the actual and perceived condition and appearance of city’s streets, 
housing estates and publicly accessible spaces. 

10. Implications 

• Financial - None 

• Human Resources (HR) - None 

• Equalities - None 

• Legal - None 

• Crime and Disorder - None     

• Information Technology (IT) - None 

• Property  - None 

• Other - None 

Risk Management 
 

11. There are no known risks. 
 

 Recommendations 

12. That Members contact the relevant Enforcement Officer to discuss any 
particular case detailed in the attached ongoing annex and also note the 
cases closed annex. 

Reason: To update Members on the number of outstanding enforcement 
cases within the Sub-Committees area. 

Contact Details 

  

Page 42



 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Author’s name  
Mandy Swithenbank/ 
Alan Kendall 
Planning Enforcement Officer 
 
Dept Name  City Strategy 
Tel No. 551376/551324 
 

 

Chief Officer’s name  
Michael Slater 
Assistant Director (Planning and Sustainable 
Development) 
 
Report Approved √ Date 06/04/2010 

 
Chief Officer’s name 
Title 

Report Approved √ Date 06/04/2010 

 
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  List information for all 
Implication ie Financial                               Implication ie Legal 
Name                                                          Name 
Title                                                            Title 
Tel No.                                                       Tel No. 
 
Wards Affected:  All Wards All √ 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 

Environment and Development Services Business Plan (2000/2001). 

Report to Area Sub-Committee in January 2010 – Enforcement Cases Update. 
 
Annexes 
 
Annex A - Enforcement Cases – Update (Confidential) 
 

Page 43



Page 44
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 111
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



 

 

 Agenda Item 7 

 

 

 

East Area Planning Sub Committee 

West and City Centre Area Planning Sub 
Committee 

Planning Committee 

15th April 2010 

22nd April 2010 

 29th April 2010 

Appeals Performance and Decision Summaries  

Summary 

1 This report (presented to both Sub Committees and Main Planning 
Committee) informs Members of the Council’s performance in relation to 
appeals determined by the Planning Inspectorate in the 4-month period up 
to 31st March 2010, and provides a summary of the salient points from 
appeals determined in that period. A list of outstanding appeals as at 31st 
March 2010 is also included. 

Background  

2 Appeal statistics are collated by the Planning Inspectorate on a quarterly 
basis. Whilst  the percentage of appeals allowed against the Council’s 
decision  is no longer a Best Value Performance Indicator, it has been  used 
to abate the amount of Housing and Planning Delivery Grant (HPDG) 
received by an Authority performing  badly against the average appeals 
performance.  To date, there has been no abatement of this Council’s level 
of HPDG as a result of appeals performance, as performance has been 
close to the national average for a number of years.   

3   Whilst the Inspectorate breaks down the appeals by type in reporting 
performance, the table below  includes all types of  appeals such as those  
against refusal of planing permission, against conditions of approval, 
enforcement notices, listed building applications and lawful development 
certificates.  Figure 1 gives a breakdown of appeals deciced by the 
Inspectorate, both by CYC area and decision type for the 4 months and also 
the combined  area  (CYC )12 month performance.  

           
      
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7 Page 132



 

  Fig 1 : Appeals Decided by the Planning Inspectorate 
        For 4 months to 31st March 2010 
 

 East  
4 months  

West & CC 
4 months  

  CYC 
4 months  

 CYC  
12 months 

Allowed    2   3      5     11 
Part Allowed    0   1       1       4 
Dismissed    4   5      9     30 
Total Decided     6   9     15     45 
% Allowed   33.33%   33.33%     33.33%     24.44% 
% Part Allowed   0%  11.11%      6.67%         8.89%    
Withdrawn     0   2      2      5 

  

Analysis 

4 The table shows that for the 4 months to 31st March  2010, a total of 15 
appeals   relating to CYC decisions were determined by the Inspectorate. Of 
those, 5 were allowed. At 33.33%, the rate of appeals allowed is the national 
average but significantly higher than the  9%  reported as allowed  in the 
preceeding  3-month period. 

5 However for the 12 months up to 31st March 2010, CYC performance was 
24.44% allowed, a slightly lower rate  than the previously reported 12 month 
period of 26.32%.  

6 The summaries of appeals determined in the last 4 months to 31st March 
2010  are included at Annex A.  Details as to whether the application was 
dealt with under delegated powers  or Committee (and  in those cases the 
original officer recommendation) are included with each summary. In the  
period covered, 4 of the appeals determined related to applications  refused  
by Committee:- 

•     09/00622/FUL: 68 Clarence Street  - allowed.  Officer rec. approve  

•     09/00646/FUL:18 Brentwood Crescent - dismissed . Officer rec. approve 

• 09/01271/FUL:York Caravan Park, Stockton Lane - allowed. Officer rec. 
refuse 

• 09/01125/FUL: The Homestead, Murton – allowed. Officer rec. approve 

7 One  site at  11 Farmlands Road  accounted for 3 appeals (dealt with under 
delegated authority); one against refusal of planning permission for retention 
of a 1.8m fence and two against enforcement notices served on each of the 
owners of the property, requiring lowering  of the fence. All of the appeals 
were dismissed.  

8    The list of current appeals is attached at Annex B. There are 17 appeals 
lodged with the Planning  Inspectorate, 9 in the East Sub Committee area 
and 8 in West and City Centre Sub Committee area. 

Page 133



 

     

 Consultation  

9   This is essentially an information report for Members and therefore no 
consultation has taken place regarding its content.  

 Corporate Objectives  

10 The report is relevant to the furthering of the Council’s objectives of making 
York a sustainable City, maintaining its special qualities, making it a safer 
city, and providing an effective organisation with high standards.  

  Implications 

11 Financial – There are no financial implications directly arising from the report 

  12     Human Resources – There are no Human Resources implications directly 
involved within this report and the recommendations within it other than the 
need to allocate officer time towards the provision of the information  

13      Legal – There are no known legal implications associated with this report or          
the recommendations within it. 

14 There are no known Equalities, Property, Crime & Disorder or other 
implications associated with the recommendations within this report. 

  Risk Management 

15 In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, there are no    
known risks associated with the recommendations of this report. 

  Recommendation   

16 That Members note the content of this report.  

Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Jonathan Carr, 
Head of Development Control 
Directorate of City Strategy 
 
01904 551303 

Mike Slater 
Assistant Director Planning & Sustainable 
Development, Directorate of City Strategy 
 
Report Approved ü Date 1st April 2010 

    

Specialist Implications Officer(s) None. 
Wards Affected:  All Y 

 

For further information please contact the author of the report 

 

Page 134



 

Annexes 

Annex A – Summaries of Appeals Determined between 1st December   2009 to 
31st March 2010 

Annex B  – Outstanding Appeals to 31st March 2010 

Page 135



���������		�
�����
�����������
	�����
�	��������������������������
�
���������	
��	������������
���������������
����������
�
��	�	����� ���
��	
�	!�"#�$���%����$����!�
���
������""����$��
��� 	���
&	�'�&(�)�����
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
/�������������	
�����!	����������
��	
�	!�"#�$���%����$����!�
����	�����!�	
���
�������
�	-
����#� /��� 	!!����� ���	$$�
����	
� ���� ��!-��#� /��� ��	������ ��� ���-����� �
� ��
������
����� ������� 	
� �� ��	$�
�
�� �	�
��� 	!����$��
��� 	����
��0��
�� 	��#�/���
$�1	����� 	!� ��	�������� ���� �������������� ��� �	�� ���
%� ���������%��� �	� ���� !�	
��
�	-
����#� ���	
��!	����!-����������������%��2��������
����
����	�����	3�$�����	�����
!�	
���	-
����2����������-������
�����!�
�����+�
%��
�	+���	$�
�
���
��	+�������
%�
�$����� -�	
� ���� ���������
�#� /��� �
�����	�� �%����� ����� ���� ���%��2� ��
%��� �
��
�	����	
� 	!� ���� !�
��� �	� ��	��� �	� ���� ��1���
�� !		������ ��� �� +��-����� �	$�
�
�� �
��
�
��-��+�� !���-��� ������ ���� �
� ��+����� �$����� 	
� ���� +��-��� ���������� 	!� ����

��%��	-��		�#�/���������������� �����!	������$�������
�� �����
!	���$�
��
	�����
-�����#�
�
�
���������	
��	����4)������
��������������*�
���� -������
��	�	�����5��
%��	!�����!�	$��%���-��-����	�,6-������
����#�
,�����	
�	!�����3�7����������7�	�'��
�����	-��	!��
�
,6-������
��-�!���#�
������/���8�����
&���/����5�	���
 -!!	����
&	�'�&(�9�9 8�
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$������(0�
�
/�������������������	���������
�����8���
�7�����������
	����������
���%��	!� -!!	����
+����%�#/��� �������
�� �������� !	�� ���

�
%� ���$����	
� !	�� �� $�
��%�� �	%������ �����
��	���$�����-�������������	�'��	
��
�������	�����
	���������	!�������	����������������
���
�����������������+�����������
������-�:��:�����������
	����������
���%��	!� -!!	����
+����%�#����$����	
�����%�+�
��-�1�����	����������	!��	
����	
���
��-��
%�	
��$�'�
%�
���� ��+��	�$�
�� �-�1���� �	� �� ����	
��� ���$����	
� ��� ���� ������� �	� ���� ����� ����
�-����
�������-
�-�������!	��-���������	$$��������6-������
�	������	
#/����������
��
������
%��������	
��������������������	-������+�
��!	���3�$���2!�$����!���
���	��	�����
�	
�� !���� +����	��� !�	$� -��
%� ���� $�
��%�#/��� .
�����	�� �%����� ����� ����� ��
�� 	!�
����	
�
%� �
�� -�� ����� ���� ������� �-������-��
%� ���� 	�
� �	
����	
� ������ �	-���
�����-����	$$��������-��
����-���	!������6-������
�!���������#�
�
�
�
�

Page 136



���������	
��	����;�������
��������������5�����8�	�%�	-�
��	�	������������
%����������	���	�������������		!�������3��
��	
�
���-���
%��
�9:����!������	+��%�	-
��!�		����	���
�����������
�-����
%����������	���	+�����:����������
%�	-��#�
������;��5����
����������
&	�'�&(9"�<,0�
*�����	
���+����5(���
(-��	$������(0�
�
(!!�����  ��	$$�
����	
� ���� �	� ����	+�#� /��� ������� ��	�	���� ���� !	�� �� ��
%���
��	���� �:���� ������
%� �
� ���� ���'� %����
� 	!� �� ��������� -
��#� /��� $��
� �-����
%�
���	$$	������ �� ��	�� �
�� ������
����� ��	+�#� /��� ������
%� �	-��� ����� 	
� �������
���	-%����
���	����������2������������������+����������'�������	!�����������	-���#�
/��� ���	
!�%-����	
� 	!� ���� �3����
%� �-����
%� ���	�$��
�� ����� ���� -����� !�		����	-���
	
��� ��+�� ������� !�	$� ���� �����#� /��� ���'����� ���� ����	
����� ����� �
�� ����
��	�	�����-����
%������� ��������	
�	!��$� !�	$� �������'�����2� �
���$� �	� ����$��
�
�-����
%#�/�����	�	�����	-�������9<#4��6�$#�(!!�������������	$$�
��������	+���
�-�����

�
%����$����	
�������!-��������	$$������	
�����%�	-
��������������	�	����
������
%��	-���	!!����
���6-������+����	!��$�
���2�$��
����-���	�������=�2��
�����������
����������� -
�-������#� /��� �
�����	�� ���	���� ���� ������� �-��
%� ����� ���� >�	$����>�
�	-����	-�������-�������!	���	$�2�����	-�����+������	
�����	-��		'2��$�
����������
�
�� ��	��%�#� .�� ���� ���$��� ���� ����������� ���6-���2� ����	-%�� ��!!��-��� !	�� ��	���
����� ��������-��������� ���#�?	��+��� ��� �	-��� ���+�� ���� ��	�	������+��	�$�
�� �
��
������������ ���+�� �	$��������
%�� @����	-%��
	�� ����$��
� �
���
��A#� /���������
	�
	�1����	
��	�����-��������!�������
%���:�	
!�%-�����	�����������	
��������������������	#�
/����
�����	������
	���-��	��������-%%�������	
����	
���������6-��������	
����-��	
�
�	�����	��
������2��-�� �	� ���� ���'�	!��+���
�����	+����#�����	-%�� ��!����
�������
$�����	�����	��
�������.
����$��	����������$�
��2�����������
	���3���-�������������
��$	
��������
���������!����	��������+��	�$�
�2��#�#���������������������������	��!����
�
������$	-
��	��6-������	!�	��
��������
������	������#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 137



���������	
��	����;);�����
��������������B�����C����$�
��	�	�����/�	���	����������
����
%�����	����������3��
��	
���!����
��$	����	
�	!��3����
%�%���%��@���-�$����	
A�
������"��7��
��		��5�����
��
&	�'�&("�4?��
*�����	
���+����5(���
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
(!!����� ��	$$�
����	
������	�����	+�#�/������������	
���	�����������$	���
���$�:
����������	-������ ���������	!����-�:��:���#�/���������� �������� �	� ���� ��!-����	!���
���

�
%����������	
�!	������	:��	����������3��
��	
��
����
%�����	����������3��
��	
#�
(!!������ ���	$$�
���� ���� ���������	
� !	�� ����	+��2� �	��+��2� ���� ������	
� ����
	+���-�
�������	$$����������-���	!��	
���
�� �
����������	�	+����+��	�$�
�2����$�
�	� ���� ��+�
%��	
����	
��	!� ������1	�
�
%���	�������
����%�������!���#�/��� .
�����	��
���$����������������#�?������
	��!���������������	�	�����	-������$�
��%��	-�����+�
%�
�	
����	
�2����!�����	��+��2�������
������	�����	
��3�2���	:	!!���������������'�
%��������
����� �
�-!!����
�� !	�� ���� ���-���
�� !	-�:����		$� ������
%#� .
� ������	
2� �������� ����
��	�	���� ��	:$����� ���� ���'� ��� !����� !�		�� ��+��� ��� !���� ����� ���� ��+��	�$�
�� ��� ��
��	����$	-
�����	�	+����+��	�$�
��	!�����������
���	-�����������!�	$����������
%�
������3������������
���	�������#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 138



���������	
��	����;�)�����
��������������/	
���-$��
��	�	����� �$	+���	!��	
����	
��"2����
��9�@��6-���
%��$�
�$�
����	�!�
��2����
��
%�
	!� �� ���%�� �
�� ������	
� 	!� �	$������ �������
����A� 	!� ���

�
%� ���������	
�
��""<<�����!	�������������$�
��	!�9
	#�$		��
%��
������/���(�������
/�
�8�����
���������������
&	�'�&(�9���D�
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$�����*�
�
/��� ������� �������� �	� �� ����� ����� �� �	$��������� ,
!	���$�
�� ?���	��#� �
� (-���
��
���

�
%� ���$����	
� !	��	���� ��� �� ����+����������� 5	
��
�� ���� ���
� %�+�
� !	��
������	
� 	!� �� !	-�� ���� �		$��� ��������� �	-��� 	
� �
� ��1���
�� ����#� /���� ����
����-������ ���� ������	
� 	!� �
� 	��
� �	��� �
�� ����� !�
��� ��������
%� ���� �	$������
�-�����%��!�	$�������1���
����+���������
����+��������!		�����#�0�������$���$�
��
%�����
���

�
%� ���$����	
� !	�� ������	
� 	!� ���� �	-��� ���� �������
�� ��!-�������� ������ ��+���
�����$		��
%������	-���	
��
�� �
��-��
%�������	
�	!���"#��$�������%����	����	������
!�
��� �
�� �-���6-�
���� ���� %�+�
� ����	������+�� ���

�
%� ���$����	
� !	�� �����	�'#�
/�������������������	������	
����	
�����������	���������$����	
#����$����	
�����%�+�
�
�-�1�����	��������	
����	
������������!�
������������%
����	�������	����
�����������%
�
��� 	��%�
����� �
��
���2� ����� �� ���%�� ��� ���
���� ��	
%� ���� ��+������� ���'� �
�� �����
���$������ *�+��	�$�
��  �%���� ��� ��������
� �
� �������� 	!� �	$������ �������
�����
�����
�����!�
����������-��	-
��
%�����$		��
%�#�/����������
���	
��
��������� �����
���� ��%���� -
����	
����� �
�����
>�� �	$��������� ���� ��3� ����-�	��� ������ 	!� ���

�
%�
�	
����	
��	-���
����
�5���-����""��4#����	�������������	
�-
��������
���E!���������
%�
!����� �-���E� ���� ���	� �-�$�����#� /��� .
�����	�� �
�	����� ���� �	���� ���

�
%�
�-��	����>��+�������������!�
�����	-������������%
���������	����
����������-��-����
��
-������ ���� �	
����	
2��� ��$������� -������ ���� �	���� ���

�
%� �-��	����>�� �
��
��	
� �
�
��������	!������������	
����	
����������
%�����������	
�	!��	$�������������
����������
�
���� !�
���� ����� �-�� ��:�	����� ���� �	
����	
#� /��� .
�����	�� �	��+��� ��1������ ����
����	
�
%� ����
�� ���� �	
����	
� ��6-���
%� ���� ���
��
%� 	!� �� ���%�� �
�� !-�����$	���
$��������������������	!��	�����%��
��������	�������

�
%��-��	������
���������	!�����
�$�	�����	
�	!�������	
����	
#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 139



���������	
��	����""�4�����
��������������������B�$���
��	�	�����5��
%��	!�-���	!���
���	������+����%����������!	������
%���%�����!�$�����
��
��������
��	
�	!��3����
%���������
��
%�
@����	������+�A�
������/���?	$�������
�-��	
���
��
�-��	
�&	�'�
*�����	
���+����5(���
(-��	$������(0�
�
(!!�����  ��	$$�
����	
� ���� �	� ����	+�#�  ���	������+�� ���

�
%� ���$����	
� ����
�	-%���!	���������
%��	!�-���	!���
���	������+����%����������!	������
%���%�����!�$����
	!�����-�����
��)�������
#� ���	
�!	����!-���������	
!����������%���
�������	����#�/���
�-��	������-���	!� ��������� ����%���-��-����-�� ����������
��-�!����� �
�%��+��� !	��$�
��
�����#� /��� ����� ��� ���%���� �����
��� !�	$� �-����� +���� ��� �� �$:��%�� ����� ��	
%� ����
��%�����!�	
��%���
�������!�
����
����������	
%�����������	-
������#�/����
�����	��
�����������%
�!���
�����%����	��������$��	�����%���
�������-���	��
����	������
���#�?��
��'
	����%������$�����$	-
��	!�������	
������$��	�����	��

����	!�����%���
������
�
�� �	� �����-��	����	!� �
��-��
%� ��
�� �
� ��#��%��
��� ������ !���	��������'
	����%���
������������������
-$����	!����%�����	
��������	
���
�!�+	-��	!�������	�	����
�$����
������%
�!���
��
����!	��������	
���%������������
�����&	�'�����F������������	���%������
-
��'�����	��������������-
���������
��	!��""F�������	$��	!������������	�������	������
��������	!� �����*����	������	-������ �
� ����%���
�����F� ���� !�$���>��
���� !	��%�����
���	$$	����	
F� ���� ����
��� 	!� �
�� ���
��!���� �+�������� ����� �	� ������ ����� �	-���
$	+�F��
���������������������	-���!����������
%�$�����	$�����#�/����
�����	������
	!� ���� +���� ����� ������ !���	��� �������� 	-����%���� ���� ���$� @$��
��� �-�� �	�
�
����	������
���A���-�������������	�	���#�?���	
��-�����������������-$���
����	!�
��������������+�������������
��1-���!����������+��	�$�
�2��-�1�����	��	
����	
�#�/����
�
��-������������

�
%����$����	
���� ��$����� �	� �����������
����
������������
��
���
	
��� �
�� ����� 	
��� ��	� ����+�
�� ������ ��� �����	
���	
� ���� ����� ��� �
�� 	
�� ��$�#� .
�
�	
��������	
�	!��-$�
���%���������
�����	��!������������$����
%������������	��%��
��
%�
�	
��
��!	������$�	���������	���	-�������������	�	���	
��������	
����	�������%����
	!����$� ����� ������+��	�$�
�� ��-�����
�� �����	
���������� �
���!���
��� ������������
	���	
��	-�����-����	�����!�$���>���	$�2����+�����
��!�$������!�#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 140



���������	
��	����""4;�����
������������		������*�+��	�$�
�������
��	�	�����,�����	
�	!�)
	#�������
%�	-�����	������	!�4��
��;�
�	���!������@�$�
��������$�A�
������4��	���!������
����
�����
&	�'�&(9��4D��
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
���

�
%����$����	
�������!-����!	��!	-���	-����	
����������������������
�����	!�����
��+��	�$�
�� �	-��� ���-��� �
� �� +���� ����� ������� !�	
��%�� ������+�� �	� ���� ����� 	!� ����
������� �	
������ �	� �	������� ?)�28�"2� 8�"2� ���9� �
�� ���"� #� /��� �
�����	��
���$�����������������	
� ���������� ����� ��������$��!������ �	���'������	��	��-
���� �	�
�$��	+�����������������
��6-������	!�����������
�������
����	��������	���������������
�
��!	�$�	!���������#�
�
�
���������	
��	����"�<"������
���������������
�����0���	
�
��	�	���������	!���
��!	�����������	
�
%�	!���������	
����	-��
%�
����+�
���
����$��
%���������@���-�$����	
A�
������&	�'�5���+�
����'�
��	�'�	
���
��
&	�'�&(9������
*�����	
���+����5(���
(-��	$������(0�
�
(!!����� ��	$�
����	
����� �	� �!-��#�/���������������%��
��� ��!-����	!����

�
%�
���$����	
� !	�� �����3��
��	
�	!��
��3����
%�����+�
������ �	���	+�����
�������	
�����
�������#� /��� ����� ��� �	������ �����
� ���� %���
� ����� �
�� �����
� ���� %���
� ���%��
���
��!���� �
� ���� %���
� ����� ���������� !	�� &	�'#� /��� .
�����	�� �	
��-���� ����� ����
��+��	�$�
�� �	-��� ��+�� ��$����� �!!���� 	
� ���� 	��

���� 	!� ���� %���
� ����� �
�� ����
�-��	����	!��
��-��
%���
���
���#�/���.
�����	�����	��	
��-����������������������	
�	
�
$�3�$-$���=��� !	��������+�
������ �
��	�����G4�����
	��-��	���	-������ ����5&*���
�
�� �����!	��� �!!	����� ������� ���%��� �	� ���� �	����� �-��	��#� /��� .
�����	�� ���������
�+���
��� �-�� !	������ ��� ���� �������
�� ����� ������ ��� ��%
�!���
�� -
$��� ��$�
�� !	��
������	
��� �������� !	�� ��	���� �����
%� �	� +����� ���� &	�'� ����� �
�� �	
�������� ����
�	����	
�	
���	�'�	
���
���	�����������������@�
����$��	!��������	���	
�A��	����������
��
���#� ?�� ���	� �		'� ���� ��6-�
����� ����� �	� ��	�� ����� ������ ����� !��� 	����� ������
�+���������	����	$$	���������+�
������#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 141



���������	
��	����"9""��*G�
�����������.
��+��-��� ����-��
��5	$��
��
��	�	�����*�������	!�9
	����	����-$�
�����!��������%
�2�"
	�
���-$�
�������
%�
%���%
��
��"
	��
���
��������-$�
�����
$�
-��	3�@����	������+�A�
������"��7���%���������
&	�'�&("�;*��
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$������(0�
�
/��� ���������	
� ���� !	�� 9� 
	#� ���	� ���� ���-$�
����� !������ ��%
�� @	
�� ��	
%� ���� ��+���
���+���	
��
����	���	
%�����7���%������������+���	
A2�"�
	#����-$�
�������
%�
%���%
2�
�
��"�
	#��
���
��������-$�
�����$�
-��	3#�/������������	
�����
����	������+�#� /��� �-����
%� ���� �� %����� ..� ������� 7-����
%� �
�� �����
� ���� 5�
�����
?���	����5	���5	
���+���	
�����#�/������������	
�������!-����	
���	�%�	-
��#���������
���� �������
%�	!� ���� !��������%
����� +���-��	!����
��
%� !	������	!� �����������
%�	!� ����
��������-����
%��
�� ���������� �	%����������� ���� ���-$�
���	
��	-������+��-����� �
��-��+��
�
�����$����������������������-�����$�	���
��2��������
����
��+��-����$�
����	!�����
������� �-����
%2� �
�� ���	� ���� ���������� �
�� �������
��� 	!� ���� 5	
���+���	
� ����#�
���	� ���� ��	�	���� �
���
����� ���-$�
����� $�
-� �	3� ��� +���-�� 	!� ���� ����
%� @�	� ��
�-�����������������A2��������
�� ���-$�
���	
������	
�������� �	����+��-����� �
��-��+�� �
�
+�����	!������-����
%��
����-����-
�-�����$��	���������������������-�����$�	���
��2�
�������
��� �
�� +��-��� �$�
���� 	!� ���� ������� �-����
%2� �
�� ���	� ���� ���������� �
��
�������
��� 	!� ���� 5�
����� ?���	���� 5	��� 5	
���+���	
� ����#� /��� .
�����	��
�	
�������������������	�	����!�������������
%�	
�����7���%���������!�	
��%���	-������
�	������	
��3����
%� !�������������
�2� �
� ���$��	!���=���
���	�	-���	-���������������
�
����	�	���	
�����
������$���	��	!����-$�
���	
��-����#�/����������
%�	
�������+�������
���+���	
2� ������ ��� 	!� ���� ��$�� ������ �
�� ��	�	���	
�2� ������+�� �	� ���� !������ ����2�
��6-����������'�
%���
����	����	$$	����������
%����#���������-��2�����������!	������	!�
��������'��-��	-
����	�������
�	��#�/����
�����	������
	���	
������������	1����	
�	!�
���� �������
%� �	� ��� �
� ���-�#�?�� ����
	���� ���������� ��$����� �
� ���� ����� @����	-%��
����	-����+�����	
��
�A#� .
� ��%�����	!� ���� ���-$�
�����$�
-��	3� ���� �
����������
	��
�	
���������������	-�������
�-
�-����
��-��+�����$�
���
���������������
�2�
	����������
!�	$��������������-�����	$�	����	
�	���������
%�	!������-���
%#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 142



���������	
��	����");�5���
��������������7�
�7�����
�
��	�	�����5����!������	!����!-��-���!	��������	�	��������
%�	!���$	������	$��
��������
	�����$�
/	���	���� 	���
?�3���
&	�'�&(9������
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
�������!������	!����!-�
���������	-%���!	��������	�	����������	
�	!���$	�����
�	$��-���	�����$�3�$-$���=�����$��������!	��������+�
�@�����!�
������
��%������	
A#�.���	-�������	�����������
�����%�	-
���	!���!��$�	-���	��-��������
���� �������
�#� /��� ����+�
��	-��� ��� ���$������ -���� !	�� ���� ��	+���	
� 	!� ������
�����
���	$$	����	
� !	�� �������� ������+��#� /��� �������
�� ��%-��� ����� ���� ����+�
� �����
���$��������+��	�$�
������-����:� @�A� ����	-������ �	�����������
� �����-�����%��	!� ����
������
%�	-���#�5	-
����	!!�����������
�����������%������
������
%���������������	!�����
��	�	���� ����+�
� ���� �����
� ���� �-�����%�� 	!� ���� !��$�	-��� :� �-�� ���� ������ ����
-�-��� ��+���� ����� ����� ��+���� ���� 	!!����� 	��
�	
� 	
��#� 7�� ���� ��$�� 	!� ���� 5���
���������	
�	!!������������+��������������	���	!�����������
��!�����������������������+����
$��� 
	�� ��+�� ���
� �	�����#� (!!������ �$������� ����� �	� ���� ������� �
�����	�#� ?��
�	
��-���������	
�������
���	!���	�������������������
������-�����%������
	���
��-�������
���������	
� ����#� /����!	��� ���� -��� 	!� ���� ��
�� !	�� ���� ����
%� 	!� �� ����+�
� �
� �
��
������
�����-����	-���
	��������!-�#��
��@�A�����	-������-����!	���-��	�����
����
����
�	�����-���	!�����������
%�	-���/����
�����	��!	-
���������������+�
��	-����������
��
�
� ������	
��� ���!:�	
���
��� -
��� 	!� 	��-����	
� ����� �	-��� �3���� �
������� �����������
!�	$�����������
%�	-����
��
	�������
��	
����!	���
����
%#�/����!	�����������
%�	!��-���
������+�
�	
�������
���	-������-
���!-�#�
�
�
���������	
��	����")�"��75�
����������������5��-�����
��	�	�������������
����
%�
%���%
���
����	��
���
���
�	
���%
�#�
������"�����'��%����
&	�'�&("�;B?�
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
��	�	���� ��%
�� ������ �������� �-���� -�� ��%
�%�� �	� !������ ����� �,*� ��%��� ���	�� �
��
�
���
���
�	
���%
�� �
���
�	��#�7	������$��� �	����$� ���������������
������%
�	!�
������������-����
%��
���	
���+���	
�����������
%#�/�����	������
�����������-����
%������
�����������$������	�!�	
��	!�8�	�%��
������#�/���.
�����	��
�	
��-����������%
�%���	-������-
�-���������
�2��	
�������	�����������	!�����
�-����
%#�(!�
	������
%�������=��	!������������
%2�����$����������
�����-$�
���	
#�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 143



���������	
��	����"<4������
���������������
��������-��/�$����
��	�	����� �� ��	����������
%���������� �	� �����	!��3����
%�������
%��!������$	����	
�	!�
���
:�	������		$��3��
��	
�@���-�$����	
A�
������������!����+�
-��
&	�'�&(9"����
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
���

�
%����$����	
������	-%���!	������������	
�	!����:��	����������
%�	-���	
�����
�����	!�����$�:����������	-��#�/����3����
%��	-���	��-��������	
�����
��2��������
�������������	�
���	!���	�������
������������#�/����	-
������!-�����	
��
�2�$��
����-��
�	�@�A��$�����	
���������������
���
��@�A��$�����	
�������+�
%��	
����	
��	��-������	!�
���� �3����
%� �	-��� �
�� ��	�	���� �	-��#� .
���$�� 	!� .$����� 	
� ������� ���
�� ����
�
�����	�� !	-
�� ����� ���� ��
�	��2� $��������� �
�� �		!� !	�$� �	-��� ��!����� ���� �	���
��	�������
���-��	-
��
%�������
%�#���+���������2��-�� �	� ���������2��-�'��
������
%2�
���� �	-��� �	-��� ��� �� ����	���
�� ������	
� ����� �	-��� +��-����� �	$����� ����� ����
�3����
%�������
%��
���	$��	$����������$$�����	!����������	!��3����
%���$�:���������
�	-���#�0������%������	��$�����	
���+�
%��	
����	
��	!�	��-�����#�/����
�����	��!	-
��
�����������+�
%��	
����	
��	!�����	��-������	!��	����	-�����	-���������6-���#�/�������
��������� ���� �$���� �$	-
�� 	!� ��+�
%� ������ �
� ���� 
��� �	-��F� ���� �$���� �$	-
�� 	!�
�$�
�����������+���������	�����
����
���3����
%�	��-�����F��������'�
%���%���-���	�����
!�	
����
�	��	!������3����
%��	-��F��
����������	����������%����
�	!�	
���	-������
%�
��'�
����	������������%����
�	!�����	����#�/����	-
����!��������������-$-����+���$�����
�����-!!����
���	��
��-������������	
�!	����!-���#�/�����������������$�������-��	
���
�-���	��$�����	
���������������
�#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 144



���������	
��	����"��������
��������������� -���?��������
��	�	�������
%�����	�������������		!�������3��
��	
�
������/�����������
0		���������$�
�		���
������$��
��?	�������
0�%%�
�	
�
&	�'�&(9��� ��
*�����	
���+����*,��
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
���

�
%� ���$����	
����� �	-%��� !	�� ���� ������	
� 	!� �� ��
%��� ��	���� �3��
��	
� �	� ��
�	
+���������������	�'��	���������������%��	!2��-�����������!�	$2���%�	-��	!�!	�$���
!��$��-����
%���
�����&	�'�8���
�7���#�/���������
%��������+�	-�������
��3��
�����	�
��������-����
�����%��%���%�#�/����	-
������!-�����	
��
����������3��
��	
2���'�
%�
�
�	� ���	-
�� ���� ���+�	-�� �3��
��	
2� �������
���� �� �����	�	���	
���� ������	
�
�	
����-��
%��
����	���������+��	�$�
��������	-���������$!-���	�����	��

����	!�����
8���
�7�����
���	-���!-���������$�����	��
�����������	!�����8���
�7�����-���	�����
�3��
��	
����
%��-���������!�	$�������-�����	!�!	�$���!��$��-����
%�#��	�+������������
����-$���
�����3�������	�
	-����%���������$��������	
�	!��
����	������
����	��������	
������
��!�������$#�/���
�
�����	���%���������� ����5	-
���� ����� �����3��
��	
��	-��2� �
� �	
1-
���	
������ ����
���+�	-�� �3��
��	
2� ��� �����	�	���	
���� �	� ���� ��=�� 	!� ���� 	��%�
��� �-����
%� �
��
�	
��6-�
���� ���� �
����	������� ��+��	�$�
�� ����� �	-��� ���-��� ���� ��
��� 	!�
	��

�����
�� >-
���$�
�� ����8���
�7���� �-��	���	!� ��!�%-����
%� ���� �	-
��������
!�	$��
��	���$�
�>2��	
�������	�
���	
����
���	�������

�
%��	����#�0���������!���������
�����3��
��	
��	-���
	�����-
�-�����	$�
�
��
	��$�������������$!-���	�+��-����$�
����
�
���������������%
���������������2�����	
�����������������������
	���	
����-���+����
������������-$���
�����	���������	-����%��������$��	�����8���
�7���#�
�
�
���������	
��	����9<�,��
��������������	���5������?�����	
�
*��������	
����������%��
���
������""����$��
��� 	���
&	�'�&(�)�����
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
/���� ������� ���� �%��
��� �
� �
!	���$�
�� 
	����� ��6-��
%� ��$	+��� 	!� �� "#�$� ��%��
��$����!�
����	�����!�	
���
��������	-
�����	!�������	������#�/�����	������������-�����
�
��� ������
����� �������	
�����	$�
�
�� �	�
���	!����$��
��� 	����
��0��
�� 	��#�
/���$�1	����� 	!� ��	�������� ���� �������������� ��� �	�� ���
%����������%��� �	� ���� !�	
��
�	-
����#����

�
%����$����	
�������������!	������	������+�����-����!-���#� ���	
��
!	�� ��!-���� ����� ���� ���%��2� �������
��� �
�� ��	��� ��	3�$���� �	� ���� !�	
�� �	-
����2�
���������-������
�����!�
�����+�
%��
�	+���	$�
�
���
��	+�������
%��$�����-�	
�����
���������
�#�/����
�����	�������
%�������������������%��
��������	������
����!-����	!�
���$����	
��%����� ����� �������%��2� ��
%����
���	����	
�	!� ���� !�
����	���	��� �	� ����
��1���
��!		������ �����+��-������	$�
�
���
���
��-��+��!���-��������������
���+�����
�$����� 	
� ���� +��-��� ���������� 	!� ���� 
��%��	-��		�#� /��� �������� ����� �����!	���
���$�������
�������
!	���$�
��
	�����-�����#�

Page 145



���������	
��	����9<�,��
���������������������
�
*��������	
����������%��
���
������""����$��
��� 	���
&	�'�&(�)�����
(-��	$���*.��.��
�
/���� ������� ���� �%��
��� �
� �
!	���$�
�� 
	����� ��6-��
%� ��$	+��� 	!� �� "#�$�
��%���$���� !�
��� �	� ���� !�	
�� �
�� ����� �	-
����� 	!� ���� ��	������ #� /��� ��	������ ���
���-������
���������
������������	
�����	$�
�
���	�
���	!����$��
��� 	����
��0��
��
 	��#�/���$�1	�����	!���	����������������������������� �	�� ���
%����������%��� �	� ����
!�	
�� �	-
����#� ���

�
%� ���$����	
� ���� �������� !	�� ����	������+���� �-�� ��!-���#�
 ���	
�� !	�� ��!-���� ����� ���� ���%��2� �������
��� �
�� ��	��� ��	3�$���� �	� ���� !�	
��
�	-
����2� ������ ���-����� �
� ���� !�
��� ��+�
%� �
� 	+���	$�
�
�� �
�� 	+�������
%�
�$����� -�	
� ���� ���������
�#� /��� �
�����	�� �����
%� ����� ���� �������� �%��
��� ����
�	������
�� ��!-���� 	!����$����	
��%����� ����� �������%��2� ��
%����
���	����	
�	!� ����
!�
����	���	��� �	� ������1���
�� !		������ �����+��-������	$�
�
���
�� �
��-��+�� !���-���
������ ���� �
� ��+����� �$����� 	
� ���� +��-��� ���������� 	!� ���� 
��%��	-��		�#� /���
������������������!	������$�������
�������
!	���$�
��
	�����-�����#��
�
�
*�����	
���+����� � � � (-��	$���
*,��H�*���%�����*�����	
�� � ���(0�H�����������	����
5(���H��-�:5	$$������*����	
�� *.��.��H��������*��$������
5(���H����
�5	$$�������� � ��*�H����������������$�����������

���	����
�

Page 146



�
�
��
��
�
�
��
	

�
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
	

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	

�

�

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
�

��
���

��
�

��
��

�

�

�

��

�
��


��
��

��
�


�
�


��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
�

�

�

�

��

��
�


��
��

�
��

��
��

 

��
!
��

�
�"

#�
��

��
$

��
��

�
��

�%
�


&�
%
'

(�
��

)
$

�
"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

��
-�

��
.

	

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	

�

�

�
��

��
��

��
/

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

�

�

�

��

�
��


��
��

��
�


�
�


��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
�

�

�

��
��

��
�


��
��

�
��

��
��

 

��
�!

��
�

�"
#�

��
��

$
��

��
�

��
�%

�

&�

%
'

(�
��

)
$

�
"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

��
-0

��
.

	

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

 
!
��
"

#
��
�$
�%

�

�-
��

(�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	

'
�

���
��

�1
1�

��
�

��
��

��

�
��

��


��

��
��

��
�-

��
��

�2
�

�

�3

�
��

��
���

��
��

��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
���

4�
�

��
��

��
��

���
�

.
��

��
�


�
�$

��
��

�.
�

��

�

3�
�

��
��

�
��

��


��

%
�


&�
%
'

�(
�(

)
5
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

�-
�0

(�
/

.
	

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

 
&
��
�
�

#
��
"�
�

��
��

(�
��

��
��

��
��

�0
��

/
6

��
�

��

��

��
��

�1
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��6
��

��
�
��

�

��

�
��

�
/

�
��

� 
�

��
��

�3
�7

�
��

��
7
�

��
��

�
��

��
%
�


&�
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�	
��

��
��

�-
�0

�

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

�
'
��

�
�$


�
�
�"
�
�
��

�(
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�	

6
8

+
��

#�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��


�
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

���
�

�
�


�

�

�1
��

�#
��

�1
1�

��
�

��
� 

9
�


��
$

��
��

��

�

��
��

���
��

:

�#

��
%
�


&�
%
'

(�
�0

88
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

��
�,

��
/

.
	

��
��

(�
��

��
��

��
��

�;
�	

6
8

7
��

��
��

�
�


�3
��

��
��

�4
�

��
��

�<
��

��
��


#
�

�

3�

�
�

��


�
��

��

�

��
#�

��
��

�
�


&�
���


�
��

��
�

��
��

1�
��

��
7
�

��
��

+
�

�
��

��
/

��
�


��
8�

��
�

/
��

�

��

%
�


&�
%
'

��
�-

�
.

�
"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�:
��

��
��

�(
--

�

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

(
)�

�
��
$
��


*
��

��
�

��
��

(�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	

*
�


��
�
�

��
��

�

�1

�

�

�
��

�
�


�3
��

��
��

�4
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�

�

��
��

�
�

��

���
���

4�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�

�

3�
1�



��

�

��

��
�

��
��

��
 

;�
�8

��
�


�*

��


3
�7



��

�%
�


&�
%
'

��
0$

:
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�:
��

��
��

�(
00

�

��
�"

1

���

��
��

*
��

��
��

��
�(

Page 147



�(
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�,
��

�
	

�
4

�

��

���
��


�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�3
��

��

��


=
��

�8
��

�
�


�;
�+

��
��


��
��

�7


��

�
%
�


&�
%
'

��
�7

.
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

��
�-

-�
/

.
	

��
��

(�
��

��
��

��
��

�-
��

�
	

	
�
�

��
��

�

���

�
�

��

���
��

��
�4

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�3

��
�

�

��

��
"
��


�
��

��
��

��

��

��
��

��
�


3�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�;

�
��

��
� 

�

��
�"

��
��

�

��

��
��

��
%
�


&�
%
'

�(
��

�
.

�
"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�:
��

��
��

�-
0�

(

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

(
*
��
��

�
+,
�
�
�
�


�(
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

-0
��

�
	

�

�

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
��


2
��

�

��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�

�

�

��

���
,�

%
�


&�
�

��
�

�,
�%

�

&�

�
��

��
$

�4
�3

�%
�


&�
%
'

(�
�(

�
�
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

�0
0�

��
.

	

�0
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	

�

�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

���
�

>
��

�

�	

�

�

�=
��

�
�


1�
��

��
��

$
�4

�3
�

%
�


&�
%
'

(�
��

7
*
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

��
,�

�

�;
��

(�
��

��
��

��
��

�,
��

�
	

�

�

�
��

��
��

�(
��

���
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

�
�

��


�
��

��
��

��
�0

�
/

�

�

���
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
� 

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
 

��
/

�

�

���
��

��
7


��

��
���

%
�


&�
%
'

(�
�

�?
/

�
"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

��
�(

��
/

.
	

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

 
#
��
$
��

)

�
�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�(
��

�
	

:
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

�

�3

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��


�
��

��

�

��
��

��
��

��
 

.
��

�
��

�
��

��
�+

��

�

��
7


��

�
:

��
��

��
�

��
%
�


&�
%
'

��
��

*
*
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

��
(�

(

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

 
#
��
�$
�%


-
��
"�
�
��

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�0
�	

6
8

'
�

���
��

�1
1�

��
�

��
��

��

�
�

��
�


��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

���
�

@
��

�
��

��
��

��
,�

>
��

�
��

�
��

��
$

��
��

�
��

�%
�


&�
%
'

(�
��

=
:

�
"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�"
��

��
��

��
;-

��
.

	

�
��
��
��

�

�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
�
�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�
�

(
.
��
��
��
�

�
�


��
��

0�
��

��
��

��
��

�-
��

�
	

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
4

�

��

��3
���

��
�

��
�

��
���

�

��

��
��

��
�

�
��


�
��

�8
��

��
��

�#
�

��
��

�

�2

��
��

��
��

��
 

=
��

�'
��

�7
��

��
��	


�
�

�7


��

�%
�


&�
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�$
��

��
��

�,
�,

�

��
��

0�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
	

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
/

��
�4

�

�

��
�3

���
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

��

�

��
�

8�
��

��
��

#�
��

�
=
��

�'
��

�7
��

��
��	


�
�

�7


��

�%
�


&�
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

��
��

��
��

�,
��

;�
/

.
	

��
�"

1

���

��
��

*
��

��
��

��
�(

Page 148



�-
��

(�
��

��
��

��
��

�(
��

�
	

:
��

1�
�3

��
���

,�
��

���
�


�
��

�3
���

��
�

��
�

��
���

��
��

��
��

��
<�

��
��

���
�


�
��

�3
���

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�<
��

(�
��

��
��

�
���
��

��
�

��
��


��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

<�-
��

���
��

���
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
<�-

��
���

��
��

���
�

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
1�

��

$
��

��
�3

�A�
��

=
��

��
�

�

��

��
��

:

��

��
��

��
��

%
�


&�
%
'

�-
��

$
	
�

"
*
*
�+

�,
-�

�$
��

��
��

�-
�-

(

�
�
��

�

�
�
�
��

�
�

��

�
��

�
�

 /

��
�"

1

���

��
��

*
��

��
(�

��
�(

Page 149


	Agenda
	
	3 Minutes
	5a Spring Hill Farm, Skelton, York. YO30 1XT
	Spring Hill Farm.pdf

	5b Wheldrake School C of E Primary School, North Lane, Wheldrake, York. YO19 6BB
	Wheldrake School.pdf

	5c 88 Kerver Lane, Dunnington, York. YO19 5SH
	88 Kerver Lane.pdf

	5d 53 Main Street, Wheldrake, York. YO19 6AB
	53 Main Street Wheldrake.pdf

	6 Enforcement Cases-Update
	Ongoing Investigations as at 31-3-10
	Cases closed to 31-3-10

	7 Appeals Performance and Decision Summaries
	Appeal Summaries for Cases Determined
	Outstanding appeals 1.4.10


